STATE OF NEW JERSEY 1 2 CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION 3 4 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 14-04-09 5 6 7 8 9 Wednesday, April 9, 2014 10 Atlantic City Commission Offices 11 Joseph P. Lordi Public Meeting Room - First Floor 12 Tennessee Avenue and Boardwalk Atlantic City, New Jersey 08401 13 10:30 a.m. to 10:49 a.m. 14 15 16 17 Certified Court Reporter: Darlene Sillitoe 18 19 GUY J. RENZI & ASSOCIATES, INC. 20 CERTIFIED COURT REPORTERS & VIDEOGRAPHERS 21 GOLDEN CREST CORPORATE CENTER 2277 STATE HIGHWAY #33, SUITE 410 22 23 TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08690 24 TEL: (609) 989-9199 TOLL FREE: (800) 368-7652 25 www.renziassociates.com

1 B E F O R E : 2 CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION: MATTHEW B. LEVINSON, CHAIR 3 SHARON ANNE HARRINGTON, VICE CHAIR ALISA COOPER, COMMISSIONER 4 PRESENT FOR THE CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION: 5 DARYL W. NANCE, ADMINISTRATIVE ANALYST DANIEL J. HENEGHAN, PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER 6 OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL: DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL/EXECUTIVE 7 SECRETARY 8 TERESA M. PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL 9 OFFICE OF REGULATORY AFFAIRS: GLENN T. MacFADDEN, LICENSING 10 DIVISION OF GAMING ENFORCEMENT: 11 DEPUTY ATTORNEYS GENERAL BRIAN C. BISCIEGLIA, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 12 TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

1	АРІ	⊇ E	A F	R A	N	С	Ε	S	:					
2	ITEM	NO.	. 8									N N T		
3													DEPUTY AT GENERAL	
4				P	ACI	ΓFΙ	CC) A	GN	ЕLL	INI	· , ·	ARBER & SC ESQ.	HRECK
5				F	OR:		GC)LD	ΕN	NU	GGE	ΞТ,	LLC	
6														
7														
8														
9														
10														
11														
12														
13														
14														
15														
16														
17														
18														
19														
20														
21 22														
22														
23 24														
25														

1	AGENDA		
-	PUBLIC MEETING NO. 14-04-09		
2	APRIL 9, 2014, 10:30 a.m.		
	ITEM	PAGE	VOTE
3	1 Ratification of the minutes of March	8	9
	12, 2014, public meeting		
4	2 Applications for initial casino key		
	employee licences:		
5	a) Robert J. Mancinelli	9	10
	b) Edward J. Parkes	10	11
6	c) Sonia D. Robinson-Ruffin	9	10
-	d) Naldi Santiago	9	10
7	e) Robert A. Stewart	11	12
0	f) Michael E. Tarud	9	10 12
8	g) Joseph L. Tortoreto	12	
9	3 Applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses:		
9	a) Kostandinka K. Banareva	13	14
10	b) Angela M. Bianchini	13	14
ŦŪ	c) Joseph M. Bianchini, Jr.	13	14
11	d) Valerie A. Bisset	13	14
	e) Howard J. Davis, III	13	14
12	f) Apryl Donnelly	13	14
	g) Jay T. Gandhi	13	14
13	h) Benjamin R. George	13	14
	i) Joshua D. Gomez	14	15
14	j) Lawrence H. Kelder	13	14
1 -	k) Anthony M. Limone, Jr.	13	14
15	l) Joanne L. McKensie	13 13	14 14
16	m) Michael R. Osley n) Joseph A. Pace, Jr.	13	14 14
10	o) Rosanna Presti-Mascavage	13	14 14
17	p) Anthony Previti	13	14
± /	q) Charleen R. Ripley	13	14
18	r) Stanley J. Silow, Jr.	13	14
	s) Erica Volkmann	13	14
19	4 Applications for casino key employee		
	licenses and for qualification:		
20	a) LuAnn Pappas	15	15
	b) Ralph V. D'Ambrosio	16	16
21	c) Alisa Elkis	17	17
	d) Loretta M. Pickus	17	18
22	5 Approvals through Delegation of	18	
<u></u>	Authority between March 10, 2014, and		
23	April 7, 2014, pursuant to Resolution No. 13-01-10-16-C		
24	10. 13-01-10-0-0		
25			
_ •			

Г

1 CONTINUED AGENDA PUBLIC MEETING NO. 14-04-09 2 APRIL 9, 2014, 10:30 a.m. ITEM VOTE PAGE 3 6 Requests for inactivation of casino key 19 20 employee licenses: a) Robert A. Barger 4 b) Ronald M. Baumann 5 c) Brian F. Block d) Zachary Bocelle e) Alberto C. Collazo 6 f) Stephen E. Heise 7 g) Susan M. Lutzie h) Robert P. McHale, Jr. 8 i) Norman E. Seid Consideration of casino key employee 7 20 22 9 license terminations: a) Winnie T. Kong b) Kew F. Lee (withdrawn) 10 c) Alphonso J. Maiorani 11 d) Edward C. Matthew e) Clifford F. Mitchell 12 f) Dominick F. Raimond g) Robert P. Sands 13 h) and Barbara K. Sima 8 Second Amended and Restated petition of 2.2 26 Golden Nugget, LLC, and Golden Nugget 14 Atlantic City, LLC (d/b/a Golden Nugget Hotel Casino) for the issuance of a 15 temporary casino key employee license 16 to Thomas J. Winter pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and to permit him pursuant to NJAC 13:69C-2.7(c) to assume the 17 duties and exercise the powers of the 18 Office of Vice President of Online Gaming of Golden Nugget, LLC, pending 19 plenary qualification (PRN 0291404) 9 Consideration of the resubmission 26 28 20 application of Holima M. Lamin, Jr., for a casino key employee license (DKT 21 14 - 0003 - CR) 10 Consideration of the resubmission 28 30 application of Carolyn M. Rogers for a 22 casino key employee license (DKT 23 14 - 002 - CR) Consideration of the resubmission 11 30 32 24 application of Brian D. Kohler, Sr., for a casino key employee license (DKT 25 14 - 0007 - CK)

	6		8
1	CONTINUED AGENDA	1	ITEM NO. 1
2	PUBLIC MEETING NO. 14-04-09 APRIL 9, 2014, 10:30 a.m.	2	(The Flag Salute was recited.)
2	ITEM PAGE VOTE	3	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good morning.
3	12 Consideration of the resubmission 32 34	4	Please answer the roll when I call your
4	application of Eric J. Moore for a casino key employee license (DKT	5	name, please.
	14-0004-CR)	6	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?
5	13 Consideration of the resubmission 34 36 application of Edward J. Parkes for a	7	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Present.
6	casino key employee license (DKT	8	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?
-	14-0009-CK)	9	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Present.
7	14 Stipulation of settlement in the initial 36 38 application of Sueheidi A. Vega for a	10	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson
8	casino key employee license (DKT	11	CHAIR LEVINSON: Here.
9	14-0008-CK) 15 Petition for temporary qualification and adj.	12	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
9	15 Petition for temporary qualification and adj. certain other relief in connection with	13	The matters discussed in closed session
10	Rock Gaming Interactive, LLC (PRN	14	included employee key license applications, to
11	0911402)	15	which there were objections, as well as a
12		16	litigation update of the matter of Edwards
13		17	versus CCC, Tropicana, et al., and approval of
14 15		18	the closed-session minutes of the March 12,
16		19	2014, closed session.
17 18		20	Item No. 1 for your consideration is the
18		21	ratification of the minutes of March 12, 2014.
20		22	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
21 22		23	Is there a motion to approve the March
23		24	12, 2014, meeting minutes?
24		25	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we
25			
	7		9
1		1	ITEM NO. 2
1 2	(Public Meeting 14-04-09 was commenced	1	
	at 10:30 a.m.)	2	ratify the minutes.
3	MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to	3 4	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second?
4	read an opening statement: This is to advise the general public	4 5	COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that
	that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the	5	
6	· ·	0 7	Any discussion?
7 8	public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M.		(No response.)
	Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey	8 9	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?
9	Casino Control Commission on December 11, 2013,		(Ayes.)
10	filed with the Secretary of State at the State	10	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?
11	House in Trenton an annual meeting schedule.	11	(No response.)
12	On December 11, 2013, copies were mailed to	12	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.
13	subscribers.	13	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 2 for your
14	Members of the press will be permitted	14 15	consideration are applications for initial key
15	to take photographs. We ask that this be done	15 16	employee licenses.
16	in a manner which is not disruptive or	16 17	There are three objections. The matters
17	distracting to the Commission.	17	for your consideration that do not include
18	The use of cell phones in the public	18	objections are Robert Mancinelli, Tania [sic]
19	meeting room is prohibited.	19 20	Robinson-Ruffin, Naldi Santiago, Robert
	Any member of the public who wishes to	20	Stewart, and Michael Tarud.
20	Any member of the public who wishes to	01	
21	address the Commission will be given the	21	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
21 22	address the Commission will be given the opportunity to do so before the Commission	22	Is there a motion?
21 22 23	address the Commission will be given the opportunity to do so before the Commission adjourns for the day.	22 23	Is there a motion? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. Mr.
21 22 23 24	address the Commission will be given the opportunity to do so before the Commission adjourns for the day. Please stand for the Pledge of	22 23 24	Is there a motion? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. Mr. Chairman, I move to grant an initial key
21 22 23	address the Commission will be given the opportunity to do so before the Commission adjourns for the day.	22 23	Is there a motion? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. Mr.

	10		12
1	ITEM NO. 2	1	ITEM NO. 2
2	CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a second?	2	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?
3	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second	3	(Ayes.)
4	that.	4	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?
5	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?	5	(No response.)
6	(No response.)	6	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.
7	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?	7	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item 2g, Joseph
8	(Ayes.)	8	Tortoreto, also interposed an objection by the
9	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?	9	Division.
10	(No response.)	10	Staff supports the matter being
11	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.	11	remanded.
12	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item 2b, Edward J.	12	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
13	Parkes. The Division has interposed objection	12	Is there a motion?
14	and requests for a conference remand.	13	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I mov
15	Staff supports that the matter be	15	to remand for a hearing the casino key employee
16	remanded.	16	application of Joseph L. Tortoreto.
10	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	17	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
18	Is there a motion in this matter?	18	Is there a second?
19	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move		VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that
20	to remand for a hearing the casino key employee	20	motion.
20	license application of Edward J. Parkes.	20	
21	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	21	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?
22	Second?	22	(No response.)
23	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second	23 24	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?
24 25	that.		(Ayes.)
23	that.	25	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?
	11		13
1			
1	ITEM NO. 2	1	ITEM NO. 3
2	ITEM NO. 2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?	1 2	ITEM NO. 3 (No response.)
2	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?	2	(No response.)
2 3	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.)	2 3	(No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.
2 3 4	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?	2 3 4	(No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
2 3 4 5	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.)	2 3 4 5	(No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3, applications for resubmitted
2 3 4 5 6	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?	2 3 4 5 6	(No response.)CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.Item No. 3, applications for resubmittedcasino key employee licenses. They are
2 3 4 5 6 7	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.)	2 3 4 5 6 7	(No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3, applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses. They are identified on the agenda as Items A through S
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	(No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3, applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses. They are identified on the agenda as Items A through S before you.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item 2e, Robert A. 	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	(No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3, applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses. They are identified on the agenda as Items A through S before you. There is an objection with respect to
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item 2e, Robert A. Stewart. The Division has interposed an	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	(No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3, applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses. They are identified on the agenda as Items A through S before you. There is an objection with respect to Mr. Gomez, Item I.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item 2e, Robert A. Stewart. The Division has interposed an objection to Mr. Stewart as well and requests a	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	 (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3, applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses. They are identified on the agenda as Items A through S before you. There is an objection with respect to Mr. Gomez, Item I. The others, there's a recommendation
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item 2e, Robert A. Stewart. The Division has interposed an objection to Mr. Stewart as well and requests a remand.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	(No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3, applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses. They are identified on the agenda as Items A through S before you. There is an objection with respect to Mr. Gomez, Item I. The others, there's a recommendation that they be granted.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item 2e, Robert A. Stewart. The Division has interposed an objection to Mr. Stewart as well and requests a remand. Staff requests the matter being	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	(No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3, applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses. They are identified on the agenda as Items A through S before you. There is an objection with respect to Mr. Gomez, Item I. The others, there's a recommendation that they be granted. [Kostandinka K. Banareva, Angela M.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item 2e, Robert A. Stewart. The Division has interposed an objection to Mr. Stewart as well and requests a remand. Staff requests the matter being remanded.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	(No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3, applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses. They are identified on the agenda as Items A through S before you. There is an objection with respect to Mr. Gomez, Item I. The others, there's a recommendation that they be granted. [Kostandinka K. Banareva, Angela M. Bianchini, Joseph M. Bianchini, Jr., Valerie A.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item 2e, Robert A. Stewart. The Division has interposed an objection to Mr. Stewart as well and requests a remand. Staff requests the matter being remanded. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you much.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	(No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3, applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses. They are identified on the agenda as Items A through S before you. There is an objection with respect to Mr. Gomez, Item I. The others, there's a recommendation that they be granted. [Kostandinka K. Banareva, Angela M. Bianchini, Joseph M. Bianchini, Jr., Valerie A. Bisset, Howard J. Davis, III, Apryl Donnelly,
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item 2e, Robert A. Stewart. The Division has interposed an objection to Mr. Stewart as well and requests a remand. Staff requests the matter being remanded. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you much. Is there a motion?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	 (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3, applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses. They are identified on the agenda as Items A through S before you. There is an objection with respect to Mr. Gomez, Item I. The others, there's a recommendation that they be granted. [Kostandinka K. Banareva, Angela M. Bianchini, Joseph M. Bianchini, Jr., Valerie A. Bisset, Howard J. Davis, III, Apryl Donnelly, Jay T. Gandhi, Benjamin R. George, Joshua D.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item 2e, Robert A. Stewart. The Division has interposed an objection to Mr. Stewart as well and requests a remand. Staff requests the matter being remanded. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you much. Is there a motion? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 5 17	 (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3, applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses. They are identified on the agenda as Items A through S before you. There is an objection with respect to Mr. Gomez, Item I. The others, there's a recommendation that they be granted. [Kostandinka K. Banareva, Angela M. Bianchini, Joseph M. Bianchini, Jr., Valerie A. Bisset, Howard J. Davis, III, Apryl Donnelly, Jay T. Gandhi, Benjamin R. George, Joshua D. Gomez, Lawrence H. Kelder, Anthony M. Limone,
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item 2e, Robert A. Stewart. The Division has interposed an objection to Mr. Stewart as well and requests a remand. Staff requests the matter being remanded. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you much. Is there a motion? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move to remand for a hearing the casino key employee	$\begin{array}{c} 2 \\ 3 \\ 4 \\ 5 \\ 6 \\ 7 \\ 8 \\ 9 \\ 10 \\ 11 \\ 12 \\ 13 \\ 14 \\ 15 \\ 16 \\ 17 \\ 18 \end{array}$	 (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3, applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses. They are identified on the agenda as Items A through S before you. There is an objection with respect to Mr. Gomez, Item I. The others, there's a recommendation that they be granted. [Kostandinka K. Banareva, Angela M. Bianchini, Joseph M. Bianchini, Jr., Valerie A. Bisset, Howard J. Davis, III, Apryl Donnelly, Jay T. Gandhi, Benjamin R. George, Joshua D. Gomez, Lawrence H. Kelder, Anthony M. Limone, Jr., Joanne L. McKensie, Michael R. Osley,
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item 2e, Robert A. Stewart. The Division has interposed an objection to Mr. Stewart as well and requests a remand. Staff requests the matter being remanded. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you much. Is there a motion? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move to remand for a hearing the casino key employee license application of Robert A. Stewart.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 5 17 18 19	 (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3, applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses. They are identified on the agenda as Items A through S before you. There is an objection with respect to Mr. Gomez, Item I. The others, there's a recommendation that they be granted. [Kostandinka K. Banareva, Angela M. Bianchini, Joseph M. Bianchini, Jr., Valerie A. Bisset, Howard J. Davis, III, Apryl Donnelly, Jay T. Gandhi, Benjamin R. George, Joshua D. Gomez, Lawrence H. Kelder, Anthony M. Limone, Jr., Joanne L. McKensie, Michael R. Osley, Joseph A. Pace, Jr., Rosanna Presti-Mascavage, Anthony Previti, Charleen R. Ripley, Stanley J.
$ \begin{array}{c} 2\\ 3\\ 4\\ 5\\ 6\\ 7\\ 8\\ 9\\ 10\\ 11\\ 12\\ 13\\ 14\\ 15\\ 16\\ 17\\ 18\\ 19\\ 20\\ \end{array} $	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item 2e, Robert A. Stewart. The Division has interposed an objection to Mr. Stewart as well and requests a remand. Staff requests the matter being remanded. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you much. Is there a motion? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move to remand for a hearing the casino key employee license application of Robert A. Stewart. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	$\begin{array}{c} 2 \\ 3 \\ 4 \\ 5 \\ 6 \\ 7 \\ 8 \\ 9 \\ 10 \\ 11 \\ 12 \\ 13 \\ 14 \\ 15 \\ 16 \\ 17 \\ 18 \\ 19 \\ 20 \end{array}$	 (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3, applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses. They are identified on the agenda as Items A through S before you. There is an objection with respect to Mr. Gomez, Item I. The others, there's a recommendation that they be granted. [Kostandinka K. Banareva, Angela M. Bianchini, Joseph M. Bianchini, Jr., Valerie A. Bisset, Howard J. Davis, III, Apryl Donnelly, Jay T. Gandhi, Benjamin R. George, Joshua D. Gomez, Lawrence H. Kelder, Anthony M. Limone, Jr., Joanne L. McKensie, Michael R. Osley, Joseph A. Pace, Jr., Rosanna Presti-Mascavage, Anthony Previti, Charleen R. Ripley, Stanley J. Silow, Jr., Erica Volkmann]
$\begin{array}{c} 2\\ 3\\ 4\\ 5\\ 6\\ 7\\ 8\\ 9\\ 10\\ 11\\ 12\\ 13\\ 14\\ 15\\ 16\\ 17\\ 18\\ 19\\ 20\\ 21\\ \end{array}$	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item 2e, Robert A. Stewart. The Division has interposed an objection to Mr. Stewart as well and requests a remand. Staff requests the matter being remanded. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you much. Is there a motion? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move to remand for a hearing the casino key employee license application of Robert A. Stewart. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Second?	$\begin{array}{c} 2 \\ 3 \\ 4 \\ 5 \\ 6 \\ 7 \\ 8 \\ 9 \\ 10 \\ 11 \\ 12 \\ 13 \\ 14 \\ 15 \\ 16 \\ 17 \\ 18 \\ 19 \\ 20 \\ 21 \end{array}$	 (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3, applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses. They are identified on the agenda as Items A through S before you. There is an objection with respect to Mr. Gomez, Item I. The others, there's a recommendation that they be granted. [Kostandinka K. Banareva, Angela M. Bianchini, Joseph M. Bianchini, Jr., Valerie A. Bisset, Howard J. Davis, III, Apryl Donnelly, Jay T. Gandhi, Benjamin R. George, Joshua D. Gomez, Lawrence H. Kelder, Anthony M. Limone, Jr., Joanne L. McKensie, Michael R. Osley, Joseph A. Pace, Jr., Rosanna Presti-Mascavage, Anthony Previti, Charleen R. Ripley, Stanley J.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item 2e, Robert A. Stewart. The Division has interposed an objection to Mr. Stewart as well and requests a remand. Staff requests the matter being remanded. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you much. Is there a motion? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move to remand for a hearing the casino key employee license application of Robert A. Stewart. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second	$\begin{array}{c} 2\\ 3\\ 4\\ 5\\ 6\\ 7\\ 8\\ 9\\ 10\\ 11\\ 12\\ 13\\ 14\\ 15\\ 16\\ 17\\ 18\\ 19\\ 20\\ 21\\ 22\\ \end{array}$	 (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3, applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses. They are identified on the agenda as Items A through S before you. There is an objection with respect to Mr. Gomez, Item I. The others, there's a recommendation that they be granted. [Kostandinka K. Banareva, Angela M. Bianchini, Joseph M. Bianchini, Jr., Valerie A. Bisset, Howard J. Davis, III, Apryl Donnelly, Jay T. Gandhi, Benjamin R. George, Joshua D. Gomez, Lawrence H. Kelder, Anthony M. Limone, Jr., Joanne L. McKensie, Michael R. Osley, Joseph A. Pace, Jr., Rosanna Presti-Mascavage, Anthony Previti, Charleen R. Ripley, Stanley J. Silow, Jr., Erica Volkmann] CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
$\begin{array}{c} 2\\ 3\\ 4\\ 5\\ 6\\ 7\\ 8\\ 9\\ 10\\ 11\\ 12\\ 13\\ 14\\ 15\\ 16\\ 17\\ 18\\ 19\\ 20\\ 21\\ 22\\ 23\\ \end{array}$	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item 2e, Robert A. Stewart. The Division has interposed an objection to Mr. Stewart as well and requests a remand. Staff requests the matter being remanded. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you much. Is there a motion? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move to remand for a hearing the casino key employee license application of Robert A. Stewart. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that.	$\begin{array}{c} 2\\ 3\\ 4\\ 5\\ 6\\ 7\\ 8\\ 9\\ 10\\ 11\\ 12\\ 13\\ 14\\ 15\\ 16\\ 17\\ 18\\ 19\\ 20\\ 21\\ 22\\ 23\\ \end{array}$	 (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3, applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses. They are identified on the agenda as Items A through S before you. There is an objection with respect to Mr. Gomez, Item I. The others, there's a recommendation that they be granted. [Kostandinka K. Banareva, Angela M. Bianchini, Joseph M. Bianchini, Jr., Valerie A. Bisset, Howard J. Davis, III, Apryl Donnelly, Jay T. Gandhi, Benjamin R. George, Joshua D. Gomez, Lawrence H. Kelder, Anthony M. Limone, Jr., Joanne L. McKensie, Michael R. Osley, Joseph A. Pace, Jr., Rosanna Presti-Mascavage, Anthony Previti, Charleen R. Ripley, Stanley J. Silow, Jr., Erica Volkmann] CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion on these matters?

	14		16
1	ITEM NO. 3	1	ITEM NO. 4
2	licenses.	2	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?
3	CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a second?	3	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.
4	COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.	4	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?
5	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?	5	CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.
6	(No response.)	6	MS. FAUNTLEROY: 4b, Ralph V.
7	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?	7	D'Ambrosio.
8	(Ayes.)	8	CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion?
9	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?	9	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move
10	(No response.)	10	to regrant resubmitted key license and
11	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.	11	qualification.
12	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	12	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
13	Item 3i, Joshua D. Gomez. The Division	13	Is there a second?
14	has objected to his licensure.	14	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second
15	Staff supports that matter being	15	that.
16	remanded for a hearing.	16	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?
17	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	17	(No response.)
18	Is there a motion for Mr. Gomez's	18	CHAIR LEVINSON: This, too, is a roll
19	matter?	19	call vote.
20	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we	20	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?
21	remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key	21	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.
22	employee application of Joshua D. Gomez.	22	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?
23	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	23	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.
24	A second?	24	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?
25	COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.	25	CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.
	15		17
1	ITEM NO. 4	1	ITEM NO. 4
2	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?	2	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Alisa Elkis.
3	(No response.)	3	CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion?
4	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?	4	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move
5	(Ayes.)	5	to grant resubmitted key license and
6	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?	6	qualification.
7	(No response.)	7	CHAIR LEVINSON: Second?
8	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.	8	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second
9	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	9	that.
10	Item No. 4 are applications for a casino	10	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?
11	key employee licenses and for qualification.	11	(No response.)
12	I will call them individually as they	12	CHAIR LEVINSON: Roll call vote.
13	require a roll call vote.	13	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?
14	LuAnn Pappas.	14	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.
15	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	15	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?
16	Is there a motion on LuAnn Pappas?	16	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.
17	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. Mr. Chair, I	17	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?
18	move to grant key license and qualification.	18	CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.
19	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	19	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And, lastly, Loretta M.
20	Is there a second?	20	Pickus.
21	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second.	21	CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion for
22	CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call	22	Mrs. Pickus?
23	vote.	23	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move
24	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?	24	to adopt the draft resolution, approve the
25	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.	25	relief, and grant Loretta M. Pickus resubmitted

181ITEM NO. 51ITEM NO. 72key license and qualification.2[Robert A. Barger Ro3CHAIR LEVINSON: Second?3Brian F. Block Zachary B4VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second4Collazo Stephen E. Heise5that.5P. McHale, Jr. Norman E.	20
2key license and qualification.2[Robert A. Barger Ro3CHAIR LEVINSON: Second?3Brian F. Block Zachary B4VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second4Collazo Stephen E. Heise	
3CHAIR LEVINSON: Second?3Brian F. Block Zachary B4VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second4Collazo Stephen E. Heise	
4 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second 4 Collazo Stephen E. Heise	nald M. Baumann
-	ocelle Alberto C.
5 that 5 P. McHale, Ir. Norman F.	Susan M. Lutzie Robert
	Seid.]
6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? 6 CHAIR LEVINSON:	Thank you.
7 (No response.) 7 Is there a motion on the	
	OOPER: Yes, Mr. Chair,
9 vote. 9 move to grant the requester	
10 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? 10 that the nine casino key en	nployee licenses be
11 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. 11 inactivated.	
12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? 12 CHAIR LEVINSON:	Thank you.
13VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.13Second?	
	INGTON: I'll second
15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. 15 that.	
16MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.16CHAIR LEVINSON:	Any discussion?
17Item No. 5 are approvals through17(No response.)	
18Delegation of Authority between March 10, 2014,18CHAIR LEVINSON:	All those in favor?
19and April 7, 2014, pursuant to Resolution No.19(Ayes.)	
20 13-01-10-16-C. 20 CHAIR LEVINSON:	Opposed?
21Mr. McFadden is here to review those21(No response.)	
22 matters with you. 22 CHAIR LEVINSON:	
23 MR. McFADDEN: Good morning, Chairman 23 MS. FAUNTLEROY	-
24 and Commissioners. 24 consideration are the casir	no key employee
25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning. 25 license terminations.	
19	21
1 ITEM NO. 6 1 ITEM NO. 7	
2 MR. McFADDEN: Item 5 consists of six 2 I will note before pro	ceeding that Item
3 individuals who were issued a temporary casino 3 7b, Kew F. Lee, has been	
4 key employee license via Delegated Authority 4 consideration.	
5 subsequent to the March 12th, 2014, public 5 Mr. McFadden is her	e to review those
6 meeting. 6 matters with you.	
7 Those individuals are: Hector L. 7 MR. McFADDEN: 1	tem 7 consists of seven
7 Those individuals are. Theorem 1.	employee review
8 Garcia, Geoffrey Salinas, Hansford Seetaram, 8 individuals whose casino	
	ave neither filed the
8 Garcia, Geoffrey Salinas, Hansford Seetaram, 8 individuals whose casino	
8Garcia, Geoffrey Salinas, Hansford Seetaram, Jeffrey S. Tanner, Edward A. Taylor, and Javon8individuals whose casino deadline has passed and h	perwork nor requested
8Garcia, Geoffrey Salinas, Hansford Seetaram, 98individuals whose casino deadline has passed and h9Jeffrey S. Tanner, Edward A. Taylor, and Javon 109deadline has passed and h10Q. White.10required resubmission page	perwork nor requested ve list.
8Garcia, Geoffrey Salinas, Hansford Seetaram, Jeffrey S. Tanner, Edward A. Taylor, and Javon8individuals whose casino9Jeffrey S. Tanner, Edward A. Taylor, and Javon9deadline has passed and h10Q. White.10required resubmission page11No further Commission action is11to be placed on the inaction12required.12Those individuals are13CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.13Alphonso J. Maiorani, Edward	perwork nor requested we list. Winnie T. Kong, ward C. Matthew,
8Garcia, Geoffrey Salinas, Hansford Seetaram, Jeffrey S. Tanner, Edward A. Taylor, and Javon8individuals whose casino deadline has passed and h9Jeffrey S. Tanner, Edward A. Taylor, and Javon9deadline has passed and h10Q. White.10required resubmission page11No further Commission action is11to be placed on the inactivity12required.12Those individuals are13CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.13Alphonso J. Maiorani, Ed14MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 6 are requests14Clifford F. Mitchell, Dom	perwork nor requested ve list. Winnie T. Kong, ward C. Matthew, ninick F. Raimond,
8Garcia, Geoffrey Salinas, Hansford Seetaram, Jeffrey S. Tanner, Edward A. Taylor, and Javon8individuals whose casino deadline has passed and h9Jeffrey S. Tanner, Edward A. Taylor, and Javon9deadline has passed and h10Q. White.10required resubmission page11No further Commission action is11to be placed on the inactivity12required.12Those individuals are13CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.13Alphonso J. Maiorani, Ed14MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 6 are requests14Clifford F. Mitchell, Dom15for inactivation of casino key employee15Robert P. Sands, and Barl	perwork nor requested we list. Winnie T. Kong, ward C. Matthew, hinick F. Raimond, para K. Sima.
8Garcia, Geoffrey Salinas, Hansford Seetaram, Jeffrey S. Tanner, Edward A. Taylor, and Javon8individuals whose casino deadline has passed and h9Jeffrey S. Tanner, Edward A. Taylor, and Javon9deadline has passed and h10Q. White.10required resubmission page11No further Commission action is11to be placed on the inaction12required.12Those individuals are13CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.13Alphonso J. Maiorani, Ed14MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 6 are requests14Clifford F. Mitchell, Dom15for inactivation of casino key employee15Robert P. Sands, and Barl16licenses.16Consequently, staff re	perwork nor requested ve list. Winnie T. Kong, ward C. Matthew, ninick F. Raimond, para K. Sima. ecommends that the
8Garcia, Geoffrey Salinas, Hansford Seetaram, Jeffrey S. Tanner, Edward A. Taylor, and Javon8individuals whose casino9Jeffrey S. Tanner, Edward A. Taylor, and Javon9deadline has passed and h10Q. White.10required resubmission page11No further Commission action is11to be placed on the inactivity12required.12Those individuals are13CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.13Alphonso J. Maiorani, Ed14MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 6 are requests14Clifford F. Mitchell, Dom15for inactivation of casino key employee15Robert P. Sands, and Bar16licenses.16Consequently, staff r17Mr. McFadden will review those with you17casino employee licenses	perwork nor requested ve list. e: Winnie T. Kong, ward C. Matthew, minick F. Raimond, para K. Sima. ecommends that the of these seven
8Garcia, Geoffrey Salinas, Hansford Seetaram, Jeffrey S. Tanner, Edward A. Taylor, and Javon Q. White.8individuals whose casino deadline has passed and h required resubmission paper to be placed on the inactivity 1210Q. White.10required resubmission paper to be placed on the inactivity 1211No further Commission action is11to be placed on the inactivity to be placed on the inactivity 1212required.12Those individuals are to be placed on the inactivity13CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.1314MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 6 are requests1415for inactivation of casino key employee1516licenses.16Consequently, staff re17Mr. McFadden will review those with you17casino employee licenses18as well.18individuals be terminated	perwork nor requested we list. Winnie T. Kong, ward C. Matthew, hinick F. Raimond, para K. Sima. ecommends that the of these seven
8Garcia, Geoffrey Salinas, Hansford Seetaram, Jeffrey S. Tanner, Edward A. Taylor, and Javon8individuals whose casino deadline has passed and h9Jeffrey S. Tanner, Edward A. Taylor, and Javon9deadline has passed and h10Q. White.10required resubmission page11No further Commission action is11to be placed on the inaction12required.12Those individuals are13CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.13Alphonso J. Maiorani, Ed14MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 6 are requests14Clifford F. Mitchell, Dom15for inactivation of casino key employee15Robert P. Sands, and Barl16licenses.16Consequently, staff r17Mr. McFadden will review those with you17casino employee licenses18as well.18individuals be terminated19MR. McFADDEN: Item 6 consists of nine19CHAIR LEVINSON	perwork nor requested we list. Winnie T. Kong, ward C. Matthew, hinick F. Raimond, para K. Sima. ecommends that the of these seven Thank you.
8Garcia, Geoffrey Salinas, Hansford Seetaram, Jeffrey S. Tanner, Edward A. Taylor, and Javon Q. White.8individuals whose casino deadline has passed and h required resubmission paper 1010Q. White.10required resubmission paper 1111No further Commission action is11to be placed on the inactive individuals are 1213CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.13Alphonso J. Maiorani, Ed Clifford F. Mitchell, Dome 1514MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 6 are requests14Clifford F. Mitchell, Dome Tor inactivation of casino key employee16licenses.16Consequently, staff re Consequently, staff re 1717Mr. McFadden will review those with you17casino employee licenses18as well.18individuals be terminated 1920individuals who, in lieu of filing a20Is there a motion on the	perwork nor requested ve list. v: Winnie T. Kong, ward C. Matthew, ninick F. Raimond, bara K. Sima. ecommends that the of these seven : Thank you. hese matters?
8Garcia, Geoffrey Salinas, Hansford Seetaram, Jeffrey S. Tanner, Edward A. Taylor, and Javon Q. White.8individuals whose casino deadline has passed and h required resubmission pap 1010Q. White.10required resubmission pap 1111No further Commission action is11to be placed on the inactivity 1212required.12Those individuals are 1313CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.13Alphonso J. Maiorani, Ed14MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 6 are requests14Clifford F. Mitchell, Dom15for inactivation of casino key employee15Robert P. Sands, and Barl16licenses.16Consequently, staff re17Mr. McFadden will review those with you17casino employee licenses18as well.18individuals be terminated19MR. McFADDEN: Item 6 consists of nine19CHAIR LEVINSON20individuals who, in lieu of filing a20Is there a motion on the 2121resubmission application, have requested to be21VICE CHAIR HARF	perwork nor requested ve list. Winnie T. Kong, ward C. Matthew, minick F. Raimond, para K. Sima. ecommends that the of these seven Thank you. hese matters? RINGTON: I move that w
8Garcia, Geoffrey Salinas, Hansford Seetaram, Jeffrey S. Tanner, Edward A. Taylor, and Javon Q. White.8individuals whose casino deadline has passed and h required resubmission paper to be placed on the inactivity 1210Q. White.10required resubmission paper to be placed on the inactivity 1211No further Commission action is required.11to be placed on the inactivity to be placed on the inactivity 1213CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 6 are requests for inactivation of casino key employee13Alphonso J. Maiorani, Ed Clifford F. Mitchell, Dom 1516licenses.16Consequently, staff r casino employee licenses17Mr. McFadden will review those with you as well.17casino employee licenses19MR. McFADDEN: Item 6 consists of nine consistion application, have requested to be placed on the inactive list not to exceed five20Is there a motion on the corder that the seven casin	perwork nor requested ve list. Winnie T. Kong, ward C. Matthew, minick F. Raimond, para K. Sima. ecommends that the of these seven Thank you. hese matters? RINGTON: I move that w
8Garcia, Geoffrey Salinas, Hansford Seetaram, 98individuals whose casino deadline has passed and h required resubmission page 1010Q. White.10required resubmission page 1111No further Commission action is11to be placed on the inactive 1212required.12Those individuals are 1313CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.13Alphonso J. Maiorani, Ed14MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 6 are requests14Clifford F. Mitchell, Dom15for inactivation of casino key employee15Robert P. Sands, and Barl16licenses.16Consequently, staff re17Mr. McFadden will review those with you17casino employee licenses18as well.18individuals be terminated19MR. McFADDEN: Item 6 consists of nine19CHAIR LEVINSON20individuals who, in lieu of filing a20Is there a motion on the 2121resubmission application, have requested to be21VICE CHAIR HARE 2223years.23licenses be terminated.	perwork nor requested we list. Winnie T. Kong, ward C. Matthew, ninick F. Raimond, para K. Sima. ecommends that the of these seven Thank you. hese matters? RINGTON: I move that w o key employee
8Garcia, Geoffrey Salinas, Hansford Seetaram, 98individuals whose casino deadline has passed and h9Jeffrey S. Tanner, Edward A. Taylor, and Javon Q. White.9deadline has passed and h10Q. White.10required resubmission page 1111No further Commission action is required.11to be placed on the inactive 1213CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.13Alphonso J. Maiorani, Ed14MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 6 are requests14Clifford F. Mitchell, Don15for inactivation of casino key employee15Robert P. Sands, and Barl16licenses.16Consequently, staff re17Mr. McFadden will review those with you17casino employee licenses18as well.18individuals be terminated19MR. McFADDEN: Item 6 consists of nine19CHAIR LEVINSON20individuals who, in lieu of filing a20Is there a motion on to21resubmission application, have requested to be21VICE CHAIR HARF22placed on the inactive list not to exceed five22order that the seven casin23years.23licenses be terminated.24Staff has recommended granting the24CHAIR LEVINSON	perwork nor requested we list. Winnie T. Kong, ward C. Matthew, ninick F. Raimond, para K. Sima. ecommends that the of these seven Thank you. hese matters? RINGTON: I move that w o key employee

22		24
ITEM NO. 8	1	ITEM NO. 8
CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?	2	was unable to be here today. He the
(No response.)	3	Commission staff was kind enough to put this on
CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?	4	the agenda today. Unfortunately, he's in
(Ayes.)	5	California. I believe its either California or
CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?	6	Las Vegas. But he has indicated that if you
(No response.)	7	would like to meet with him the next time he's
CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.	8	in town, he'd be happy to come over here
MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 8 is the	9	whatever time you would like. He'll make
second amended and restated petition of Golden	10	himself available.
Nugget, LLC, and Golden Nugget Atlantic City,	11	CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. Thank you.
LLC, for the issuance of a temporary casino key	12	Miss Richardson?
employee license to Thomas J. Winter and to	13	MS. RICHARDSON: Good morning, Chair,
permit him pursuant to NJAC 13:69C-2.7(c) to	14	Commissioners. Tracy Richardson for the
assume the duties and exercise the powers of	15	Division of Gaming Enforcement.
Vice President of On-Line Gaming of Golden	16	On April 3rd we had notified the
Nugget, LLC, pending plenary qualification.	17	Commission that we had no objection to this
CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	18	petition. And we've also reviewed the draft
MS. FAUNTLEROY: Mr. McFadden is here.	19	resolution and have no objections.
CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning.	20	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much
MR. McFADDEN: Good morning.	21	MS. RICHARDSON: Thank you.
MS. FAUNTLEROY: Mr. McFadden is here to	22	CHAIR LEVINSON: Commissioners, any
review that matter.	23	question for counsel?
MR. McFADDEN: By the second amended and	24	(No response.)
restated petition received April 2nd, 2014,	25	CHAIR LEVINSON: You know, on this
23		25
ITEM NO. 8	1	ITEM NO. 8
Cillin Never LLC and Cillin Never Adaptic	2	weather and hairs a last to sound Mr. Winters

1	ITEM NO. 8	1	ITEM NO. 8
2	Golden Nugget, LLC, and Golden Nugget Atlantic	2	matter, we are being asked to grant Mr. Winters
3	City, LLC, is requesting that the Casino	3	a temporary qualification to act as Vice
4	Control Commission grant a temporary casino key	4	President of On-Line Gaming for Golden Nugget,
5	employee license to Thomas J. Winter. The	5	LLC. As you know, it's been and is an
6	petition requests permission to assign Mr.	6	important consideration in the state of New
7	Winter to the position of Vice President of	7	Jersey and us as regulators that individuals
8	On-Line Gaming of Golden Nugget, LLC, without	8	directly involved in on-line gaming operations
9	first having been found qualified.	9	be residents of the state. We are not wavering
10	Draft resolution has been circulated	10	on this commitment. However, as the employee
11	among the parties.	11	of Golden Nugget, LLC, the holding company, the
12	Pat Agnellini is for the Petitioner and	12	Casino Control Act does not require you to
13	Tracy Richardson for the DGE.	13	establish residency. It is important, however,
14	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.	14	that our residency expectations for key
15	Sorry, Glenn.	15	employees involved in our gaming actions not be
16	MR. McFADDEN: That's okay.	16	undermined, and we look to the Division to
17	MR. AGNELLINI: Good morning, Chair and	17	ensure compliance.
18	members of the Commission. Pat Agnellini from	18	With that said, I am prepared to support
19	Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Shreck on behalf of	19	your request. So I would entertain a motion.
20	Golden Nugget, LLC, and Mr. Winter.	20	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move
21	As indicated, we're seeking the relief	21	to approve the second amended and restated
22	requested. We have reviewed the draft	22	petition and issue a temporary casino key
23	resolution. We can agree with it, and we would	23	employee license to Thomas Winter and permit
24	ask that it be approved.	24	him to assume the duties and exercise the
25	Mr. Winter, unfortunately, is unable	25	powers of the office of Vice President of
	-		

Т

	26		28
1	ITEM NO. 9	1	ITEM NO. 10
2	On-Line Gaming for Golden Nugget, LLC, pending	2	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman,
3	plenary qualifications subject to the	3	move that we approve the stipulation of
4	conditions contained in NJSA 5:12-89(e) and	4	settlement between the Division and applicant
5	NJAC 13:69-C-2.7(c).	5	and grant the resubmitted application of Holima
6	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	6	M. Lamin, Jr., for a casino key employee
7	Is there a second?	7	license subject to compliance with wage
8	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I second that.	8	execution consent agreement.
9	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?	9	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
10	(No response.)	10	Is there a second?
10	CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call	10	COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.
11	vote.	12	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?
12	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?	12	-
13	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.	15	(No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?
14			
15	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.	15	(Ayes.)
10	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson	16	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?
17	CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.	- /	(No response.)
18		18	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.
	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	19	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 10 is the
20	MR. AGNELLINI: Thank you.	20	consideration of the resubmission application
21	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	21	of Carolyn M. Rogers for a casino key employee
22	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you, Glenn.	22	license.
23	MR. McFADDEN: Thank you.	23	Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will
24	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 9 is	24	review that matter with you.
25	consideration of the resubmission application	25	MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and
	27		29
1	ITEM NO. 9	1	ITEM NO. 10
2	of Holima M. Lamin, Jr., for a casino key	2	Commissioners, similar to the last matter, this
3	employee license.	3	is a resubmission application.
4	Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli is here	4	Miss Rogers was notified of her right to
5	to review that matter with you.	5	be here, has chosen not to be.
6	MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, Chairman	6	Brian is here on behalf of the Division.
7	and Commissioners.	7	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
8	CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning.	8	Mr. Biscieglia?
9	MS. PIMPINELLI: For your consideration	9	MR. BISCIEGLIA: And again the Division
10	is the resubmission application of Holima Lamin	10	asks that the stipulation be approved as
11	for his key employee license subject to the	11	submitted and has nothing further.
12	conditions in the stipulation.	12	Thank you.
13	Mr. Lamin was notified of his right to	13	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
14	be here today. He's chosen not to be.	14	Any questions for counsel?
15	Brian is here on behalf of the Division.	15	(No response.)
16	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.	16	CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion?
17	Division?	17	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I mov
18	MR. BISCIEGLIA: Good morning, Chair,	18	to approve the stipulation of settlement
1			between the Division and Applicant and grant
19	Commissioner.	19	between the Division and Applicant and grant
	Commissioner.		
19 20 21	Commissioner. CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning.	19 20 21	the resubmitted application of Carolyn M.
20	Commissioner. CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning. MR. BISCIEGLIA: The Division has	20	the resubmitted application of Carolyn M. Rogers for a casino key employee license
20 21	Commissioner. CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning. MR. BISCIEGLIA: The Division has nothing further and ask that stimulation be	20 21 22	the resubmitted application of Carolyn M. Rogers for a casino key employee license subject to compliance with certain financial
20 21 22	Commissioner. CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning. MR. BISCIEGLIA: The Division has nothing further and ask that stimulation be approved as submitted.	20 21	the resubmitted application of Carolyn M. Rogers for a casino key employee license subject to compliance with certain financial and reported conditions as provided in the
20 21 22 23	Commissioner. CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning. MR. BISCIEGLIA: The Division has nothing further and ask that stimulation be	20 21 22 23	the resubmitted application of Carolyn M. Rogers for a casino key employee license subject to compliance with certain financial

	30		32
1	ITEM NO. 11	1	ITEM NO. 12
2	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second	2	(Ayes.)
3	that.	3	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?
4	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?	4	(No response.)
5	(No response.)	5	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.
6	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?	6	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
7	(Ayes.)	7	Item No. 12 is the consideration of the
8	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?	8	resubmission application of Eric J. Moore, Jr.,
9	(No response.)	9	for a casino key employee license.
10	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.	10	Miss Pimpinelli will review that with
11	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 11 is the	11	you as well.
12	consideration of the initial application of	12	MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and
13	Brian D. Kohler, Sr., for a casino key employee	13	Commissioners, at the February 12th public
14	license.	14	meeting, the Commission remanded this matter
15	Miss Pimpinelli will review that as	15	for conferences based on the Division's request
16	well.	16	that it do so.
17	MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and	17	Mr. Moore was notified of his right to
18	Commissioners, this is an initial application	18	request a hearing. He failed to do so.
19	for a casino key employee license.	19	Staff has notified Mr. Moore via
20	Mr. Kohler was also notified of his	20	voicemail a number of times of his need to
21	right to be here, has chosen not to be.	21	request a hearing and that this matter would be
22	And Brian is here to present that	22	considered at today's meeting. He has not
23	stipulation for you.	23	responded. He did not submit a hearing
24	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	24	request. And, therefore, the matter is before
25	MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you.	25	you for a finding of disqualification and
			you for a financy of disquanteution and
	31		33
1	ITEM NO. 11	1	ITEM NO. 12
2	Again the Division asks that the	2	denial of the resubmission and ultimate
3	stipulation be approved as submitted and has	3	revocation of his key employee license.
4	nothing further.	4	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
5	Thank you.	5	MS. PIMPINELLI: Again, Mr. Moore was
6	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	6	notified of his right to be here. He is not
7	Is there a motion on this matter?	7	here.
8	Any questions for counsel?	8	Brian is here on behalf of the Division.
9	(No response.)	9	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
10			
10	CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion?	10	MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you.
11	CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I		
			MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you.
11	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I move that we approve the stipulation of	I 11	MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. Mr. Moore failed to respond to the
11 12	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman,	I 11 12	MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. Mr. Moore failed to respond to the request for a hearing, as Miss Pimpinelli
11 12 13	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I move that we approve the stipulation of settlement between the Division and Applicant	I 11 12 13	MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. Mr. Moore failed to respond to the request for a hearing, as Miss Pimpinelli stated. He failed to respond to several
11 12 13 14	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, move that we approve the stipulation of settlement between the Division and Applicant and grant the application of Brian D. Kohler, Sr., for an initial casino key employee license	I 11 12 13 14	MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. Mr. Moore failed to respond to the request for a hearing, as Miss Pimpinelli stated. He failed to respond to several requests.
11 12 13 14 15	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I move that we approve the stipulation of settlement between the Division and Applicant and grant the application of Brian D. Kohler, Sr., for an initial casino key employee license subject to compliance with certain financial	1 11 12 13 14 15	MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. Mr. Moore failed to respond to the request for a hearing, as Miss Pimpinelli stated. He failed to respond to several requests. With his failure to appear here today
11 12 13 14 15 16	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, move that we approve the stipulation of settlement between the Division and Applicant and grant the application of Brian D. Kohler, Sr., for an initial casino key employee license	I 11 12 13 14 15 16	MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. Mr. Moore failed to respond to the request for a hearing, as Miss Pimpinelli stated. He failed to respond to several requests. With his failure to appear here today before the Commission, the Division must ask
11 12 13 14 15 16 17	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I move that we approve the stipulation of settlement between the Division and Applicant and grant the application of Brian D. Kohler, Sr., for an initial casino key employee license subject to compliance with certain financial and reporting conditions as provided in the stipulation.	I 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. Mr. Moore failed to respond to the request for a hearing, as Miss Pimpinelli stated. He failed to respond to several requests. With his failure to appear here today before the Commission, the Division must ask that the application be denied and that Mr.
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I move that we approve the stipulation of settlement between the Division and Applicant and grant the application of Brian D. Kohler, Sr., for an initial casino key employee license subject to compliance with certain financial and reporting conditions as provided in the	I 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. Mr. Moore failed to respond to the request for a hearing, as Miss Pimpinelli stated. He failed to respond to several requests. With his failure to appear here today before the Commission, the Division must ask that the application be denied and that Mr. Moore be found disqualified.
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I move that we approve the stipulation of settlement between the Division and Applicant and grant the application of Brian D. Kohler, Sr., for an initial casino key employee license subject to compliance with certain financial and reporting conditions as provided in the stipulation. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	I 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. Mr. Moore failed to respond to the request for a hearing, as Miss Pimpinelli stated. He failed to respond to several requests. With his failure to appear here today before the Commission, the Division must ask that the application be denied and that Mr. Moore be found disqualified. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I move that we approve the stipulation of settlement between the Division and Applicant and grant the application of Brian D. Kohler, Sr., for an initial casino key employee license subject to compliance with certain financial and reporting conditions as provided in the stipulation. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second?	I 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. Mr. Moore failed to respond to the request for a hearing, as Miss Pimpinelli stated. He failed to respond to several requests. With his failure to appear here today before the Commission, the Division must ask that the application be denied and that Mr. Moore be found disqualified. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you.
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I move that we approve the stipulation of settlement between the Division and Applicant and grant the application of Brian D. Kohler, Sr., for an initial casino key employee license subject to compliance with certain financial and reporting conditions as provided in the stipulation. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll make that second.	I 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. Mr. Moore failed to respond to the request for a hearing, as Miss Pimpinelli stated. He failed to respond to several requests. With his failure to appear here today before the Commission, the Division must ask that the application be denied and that Mr. Moore be found disqualified. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any questions for
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I move that we approve the stipulation of settlement between the Division and Applicant and grant the application of Brian D. Kohler, Sr., for an initial casino key employee license subject to compliance with certain financial and reporting conditions as provided in the stipulation. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll make that	I 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. Mr. Moore failed to respond to the request for a hearing, as Miss Pimpinelli stated. He failed to respond to several requests. With his failure to appear here today before the Commission, the Division must ask that the application be denied and that Mr. Moore be found disqualified. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any questions for counsel?
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I move that we approve the stipulation of settlement between the Division and Applicant and grant the application of Brian D. Kohler, Sr., for an initial casino key employee license subject to compliance with certain financial and reporting conditions as provided in the stipulation. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll make that second. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any further discussion?	I 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. Mr. Moore failed to respond to the request for a hearing, as Miss Pimpinelli stated. He failed to respond to several requests. With his failure to appear here today before the Commission, the Division must ask that the application be denied and that Mr. Moore be found disqualified. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any questions for counsel? (No response.)

	34		36
1	ITEM NO. 13	1	ITEM NO. 14
2	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move		(Ayes.)
3	to, A, find Eric J. Moore, Jr., disqualified;	3	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?
4	B, deny his resubmitted application for a	4	(No response.)
5	casino key employee license; and, C, revoke his	5	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.
6	casino key employee license.	6	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Can I just
7	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	7	comment
8	Is there a second?	8	CHAIR LEVINSON: Sure.
9	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second	9	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: on that last
10	that.	10	matter?
11	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any further discussion?	11	I want to thank Teresa for so patiently
12	(No response.)	12	and thoughtfully explaining the process to me,
13	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?	13	so.
14	(Ayes.)	14	MS. PIMPINELLI: You're welcome.
15	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?	15	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Thank you.
16	(No response.)	16	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Okay. Item No. 14 is
17	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.	17	the stipulation of settlement in the initial
18	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	18	application of Sueheidi A. Vega for a casino
19	Item No. 13 is the stipulation of	19	key employee license.
20	settlement in the initial application of Edward	20	Miss Pimpinelli will also review that.
20	J. Parkes for a casino key employee license.	20	MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and
22	MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and	21	Commissioners, the final matter before you in
22	commissioners, as you'll recall, this matter is	22	these matters is the initial application of
23	actually remanded earlier this morning at this	23 24	Miss Vega. She was also notified of her right
24 25	meeting. Due to the time constraints,	24 25	to be here, has chosen not to appear.
23	meeting. Due to the time constraints,	25	to be here, has chosen not to appear.
	35		37
1	ITEM NO. 13	1	ITEM NO. 14
2	conferences have already been held, and a	2	Brian is here on the Division's behalf.
3	stipulation was entered into between Applicant	3	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
4	and the Division.	4	MR. BISCIEGLIA: The Division has
5	This is now before you for your	5	nothing further and ask that it be approved.
6	consideration.	6	Thank you.
7	Brian is here on behalf of the Division.	7	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
8	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	8	Any questions for counsel?
9	MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you.	9	(No response.)
10	The Division has nothing further.	10	CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion on
11	CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion on	11	this matter?
12	this matter?	12	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. Mr.
13	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we		Chairman, I move to approve the stipulation of
14	approve the stipulation of settlement between	14	settlement between the Division and Applicant
15	the Division and Applicant and grant the	15	and grant the application of Sueheidi A. Vega
16	application of Edward J. Parkes for an initial	16	for an initial casino key employee license
17	casino employee license subject to compliance	17	subject to compliance with certain financial
18	with certain financial and reporting conditions	18	and reporting conditions as provided in the
19	as provided in the stipulation.	19	stipulation.
20	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	20	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
20	Is there a second?	21	Is there a second?
21	COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.	22	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second
22	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?	23	that.
23 24	(No response.)	23	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?
24 25	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?	25	Any discussion?

	38	40
1	ITEM NO. 15	1
2	(No response.)	2
3	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?	3 CERTIFICATE
4	(Ayes.)	4
5	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?	5
6	(No response.)	6 I, DARLENE SILLITOE, a Certified Court
7	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.	7 Reporter and Notary Public of the State of New
8	MS. PIMPINELLI: Thank you.	8 Jersey, certify that the foregoing is a true
9	MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you.	9 and accurate transcript of the proceedings.
10	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	10
10	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 15 has been	11 I further certify that I am neither
11	adjourned.	12 automety, of counsel for, nor related to of
12	In accordance with Resolution No.	employed by any of the parties to the action;further that I am not a relative or employee of
13 14	13-12-11-03, the next closed session will be	 14 further that I am not a relative or employee of 15 any attorney or counsel employed in this case;
		15 any automey of counsel employed in this case, 16 nor am I financially interested in the solor
15	held on Wednesday, May 14, 2014, at 9:30 a.m.	17 nor and 1 manetary interested in the choice
16	in the Commission offices.	18 Darlene Sillita
17	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	19 DARLENE SILLITOE, CCR
18	This is the public participation portion	20 License No 30XI0102300
19	of the meeting. Is there anyone from the	21
20	public that wishes to speak?	22
21	(No response.)	Dated: April 14, 2014
22	CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing no one, the	23 My Notary Commission Expires
23	public portion is closed.	July 22, 2014
24	I'll entertain a motion to adjourn.	24 ID No 2062871
25	COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll make a	25
	39	
1		
2	motion.	
3	CHAIR LEVINSON: Second?	
4	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.	
5	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?	
6	(Ayes.)	
7	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?	
	**	
8 9	(No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Meeting adjourned.	
10	Thank you. Have a good afternoon.	
10	(Public Meeting 14-04-09 was adjourned	
11	at 10:49 a.m.)	
12	at 10.77 a.m.	
13		
14		
15		
10		
17		
18 19		
19 20		
21		
22		
23		
24 25		
25		

			h - 1 0 4 - F
A	answer 8:4	asks 29:10	believe 24:5
accurate 40:9	anthony 4:14	31:2	benjamin 4:13
act 7:8 25:3	4:17 13:17	assign 23:6	13:16
25:12	13:20	associates	bianchini 4:10
action 19:11	appear 33:15	1:19	4:10 13:14
40:13,16	36:25	assume 5:17	13:14
actions 25:15	applicant 28:4	22:15 25:24	biscieglia
address 7:21	29:19 31:13	atlantic1:10	2:11 27:18
adjourn 38:24	35:3,15	1:13 5:14	27:21 29:8,9
adjourned	37:14	22:11 23:2	30:25 33:10
38:12 39:9	application	attorney 2:11	33:20 35:9
39:11	5:20,22,24	2:12 3:2	37:4 38:9
adjourns 7:23	6:3,5,7	40:12,15	bisset 4:11
administra	10:21 11:19	attorneys 2:11	13:15
2:5	12:16 14:22	authority 4:22	block 5:5 20:3
adopt 17:24	19:21 26:25	18:18 19:4	boardwalk 1:12
advise 7:5	27:10 28:5	available	bocelle 5:5
affairs 2:9	28:20 29:3	24:10	20:3
afternoon	29:20 30:12	avenue 1:12	brian 2:11 5:5
39:10	30:18 31:14	ayes 9:9 10:8	5:24 20:3
agenda 4:1 5:1	32:8 33:17	11:5 12:3,24	27:15 29:6
6:1 13:7	34:4,20	14:8 15:5	30:13,22
24:4	35:16 36:18	20:19 22:5	31:14 33:8
agnellini 3:4	36:23 37:15	28:15 30:7	35:7 37:2
23:12,17,18	applications	32:2 34:14	brownstein 3:3
26:20	4:4,8,19	36:2 38:4	23:19
agree 23:23	8:14 9:14,25	39:6	bryon 7:7
agreement 28:8	13:5 15:10	B	C
al 8:17	approval 8:17	b 2:1,2 4:5,10	c 2:11 3:1 4:6
alberto5:6	approvals 4:22	4:20 5:4,10	4:10,21 5:5
20:3	18:17	5:14 34:4	5:6,10,11,17
alisa 2:3 4:21	approve 8:23	baer 7:8	20:3 21:13
17:2	17:24 25:21	banareva 4:9	20:3 21:13
allegiance	28:3 29:18 31:12 35:14	13:13	34:5 40:3,3
7:25	37:13	barbara 5:13	california
alphonso 5:10	approved 23:24	21:15	24:5,5
21:13	27:23 29:10	barger 5:4	call 8:4 15:12
amended 5:13	31:3 37:5	20:2	15:13,22
22:10,24	april 1:9 4:2	based 32:15	16:19 17:12
25:21	4:23 5:2 6:2	baumann 5:4	18:8 26:11
analyst 2:5	18:19 22:25	20:2	carolyn 5:22
angela 4:10	24:16 40:22	behalf 23:19	28:21 29:20
13:13	apryl 4:12	27:15 29:6	carries 9:12
anne 2:3	13:15	33:8 35:7	10:11 11:8
annual 7:11	asked 25:2	37:2	12:6 13:3
L			•

		1	1
14:11 15:8	11:22,24	34:15,17	24:17 32:14
20:22 22:8	12:2,4,6,12	35:8,11,13	33:16 38:16
28:18 30:10	12:14,17,19	35:20,23,25	40:23
32:5 34:17	12:21,23,25	36:3,5,6,8,9	commissioner
36:5 38:7	13:3,22,24	36:15 37:3,7	2:3 8:6,7
case 40:15	14:3,5,7,9	37:10,20,22	9:5,23 10:19
casino1:2 2:2	14:11,17,20	37:24 38:3,5	11:17 12:14
2:4 4:4,8,19	14:23 15:2,4	38:7,10,17	14:4,25
5:3,8,15,15	15:6,8,15,17	38:22 39:3,4	15:17,24,25
5:20,22,24	15:19,21,22	39:5,7,9	16:9,20,21
6:4,6,8 7:9	16:2,3,5,8,9	chairman 8:10	17:4,13,14
10:20 11:18	16:12,14,16	9:24 16:4,24	17:23 18:10
12:15 13:6	16:18,22,23	17:17 18:14	18:11 20:8
13:25 14:21	16:25 17:3,4	18:23 26:17	21:25 25:20
15:10 19:3	17:7,8,10,12	27:6 28:2,25	26:13,14
19:15 20:10	17:15,16,18	30:17 31:11	27:19 28:11
20:24 21:8	17:21,23	32:12 34:22	29:17 31:21
21:17,22	18:3,4,6,8	36:21 37:13	34:2 35:22
22:12 23:3,4	18:12,13,15	chapter 7:6	37:12 38:25
25:12,22	18:25 19:13	charleen 4:17	commissioners
27:2 28:6,21	20:6,8,12,14	13:20	18:24 24:14
29:21 30:13	20:16,18,20	chosen 27:14	24:22 27:7
30:19 31:15	20:22 21:19	29:5 30:21	29:2 30:18
32:9 34:5,6	21:21,24	36:25	32:13 34:23
34:21 35:17	22:2,4,6,8	circulated	36:22
36:18 37:16	22:18,20	23:10	commitment
ccc 8:17	23:14,17	city 1:10,13	25:10
ccr 40:19	24:11,13,20	5:14 22:11	company 25:11
cell 7:18	24:22,25	23:3	compliance 7:6
center1:21	25:20 26:6,8	clifford5:11	25:17 28:7
certain 6:9	26:9,11,15	21:14	29:22 31:16
29:22 31:16	26:16,18,21	closed 8:13,19	35:17 37:17
35:18 37:17	27:8,16,18	38:14,23	conditions
certified1:17	27:20,24	closedsession	26:4 27:12
1:20 40:6	28:2,9,12,14	8:18	29:23 31:17
certify 40:8	28:16,18	collazo 5:6	35:18 37:18
40:11	29:7,13,16	20:4	conference
chair 2:2,3	29:17,25	com 1:25	10:14
8:8,9,11,22	30:2,4,6,8	come 24:8	conferences
8:25 9:3,8	30:10,24	commenced 7:1	32:15 35:2
9:10,12,21	31:6,10,11	comment 36:7	connection 6:9
		commission 1:2	consent 28:8
10:2,3,5,7,9	31:19,23,25		
10:11,17,19	32:3,5 33:4	1:10 2:2,4	consequently
10:22,24	33:9,19,21	7:9,17,21,22	21:16
11:2,4,6,8	33:24 34:2,7	19:11 23:4	consideration
11:15,17,20	34:9,11,13	23:18 24:3	5:8,19,21,23

		4.1 mm	17.0
6:3,5 8:20	D	disruptive	17:2
9:14,17	d 4:6,6,11,13	7:16	employed 40:13
20:24 21:4	4:21 5:5,11	distracting	40:15
25:6 26:25	5:14,24	7:17	employee 4:4,9
27:9 28:20	13:16 14:13	division 2:10	4:19 5:3,8
30:12 32:7	14:22 30:13	10:13 11:10	5:15,20,22
35:6	31:14	12:9 14:13	5:24 6:4,6,8
considered	dambrosio 4:20	24:15 25:16	8:14 9:15,25
32:22	16:7	27:15,17,21	10:20 11:18
consists 19:2	daniel 2:5	28:4 29:6,9	12:15 13:6
19:19 21:7	darlene 1:17	29:19 31:2	13:25 14:22
constraints	40:6,19	31:13 33:8	15:11 19:4
34:25	dary1 2:5	33:16 35:4,7	19:15 20:10
contained 26:4	dated 40:22	35:10,15	20:24 21:8
continued 5:1	davis 4:11	37:4,14	21:17,22
6:1	13:15	divisions	22:13 23:5
control1:2	day 7:23	32:15 37:2	25:10,23
2:2,4 7:9	deadline 21:9	dkt 5:20,22,24	27:3,11 28:6
23:4 25:12	december 7:9	6:4,6,8	28:21 29:21
cooper 2:3 8:6	7:12	dominick 5:12	30:13,19
8:7 9:5,23	delegated 19:4	21:14	31:15 32:9
10:19 11:17	delegation	donnelly 4:12	33:3 34:5,6
12:14 14:4	4:22 18:18	13:15	34:21 35:17
14:25 15:17		draft 17:24	36:19 37:16
15:24,25	denial 33:2	23:10,22	40:14
16:9,20,21	denied 33:17	24:18	employees
17:4,13,14	deny 34:4	due 34:25	25:15
17:23 18:10	deputy 2:11,11	duties 5:17	enforcement
18:11 20:8	2:12 3:2	22:15 25:24	2:10 24:15
21:25 25:20	dge 23:13		ensure 25:17
26:13,14	dianna 2:7	E	entered 35:3
28:11 29:17	directly 25:8	e2:1,1,12 3:1	
31:21 34:2	discussed 8:13	3:1,2 4:7,7	25:19 38:24
35:22 37:12	discussion 9:6	4:11 5:6,6,8	entitled 7:7
38:25	10:5 11:2,24	5:11,16 20:4	eric 6:3 32:8
copies 7:12	12:21 14:5	20:5 26:4	34:3
_	15:2 16:16	40:3,3	
corporate 1:21	17:10 18:6	earlier 34:24	erica 4:18
counsel 2:6,7	20:16 22:2	edward 4:5	13:21
2:8 24:23	26:9 28:12	5:11 6:5	esq3:4
27:4 28:23	30:4 31:23	10:12,21	establish
29:14 31:8	34:11 35:23	19:9 21:13	25:13
33:22 37:8	37:24,25	34:20 35:16	et 8:17
40:12,15	disqualifi		exceed 19:22
court 1:17,20	32:25	edwards 8:16	execution 28:8
40:6	disqualified	either 24:5	executive 2:7
crest1:21	33:18 34:3	elkis 4:21	exercise 5:17
	I		

00.15 05.04	611 . 17 . 10	02.15 06.00	
22:15 25:24	filed 7:10	23:15 26:22	35:13 36:6,9
expectations	21:9	golden 1:21	36:15 37:22
25:14	filing 19:20	3:4 5:14,14	39:4
expires 40:23	final 36:22	5:14,18	hearing10:20
explaining	financial	22:10,11,16	11:18 12:15
36:12	29:22 31:16	23:2,2,8,20	14:16,21
	35:18 37:17	25:4,11 26:2	32:18,21,23
F	financially	gomez 4:13	33:12 38:22
f 2:1 4:7,12	40:16	13:10,17	hector 19:7
5:5,6,10,11	find 34:3	14:13,22	hed 24:8
5:12,12 20:3	finding 32:25	gomezs 14:18	heise 5:6 20:4
21:3,14,14	first 1:11	good 7:3 8:3	held 35:2
40:3	23:9	18:23,25	38:15
failed 32:18	five 19:22	22:20,21	hell 24:9
33:11,13	flag 8:2	23:17 24:13	heneghan 2:5
failure 33:15	floor 1:11	27:6,8,18,20	hes 24:4,7
farber 3:3	foregoing 40:8	39:10	27:14
23:19	found 23:9	grant 9:24	highway 1:22
<pre>fauntleroy 2:7</pre>	33:18	13:25 15:18	holding 25:11
8:3,6,8,10	free 1:24	17:5,25 20:9	holima 5:20
8:12 9:13	further 19:11	23:4 25:2	27:2,10 28:5
10:12 11:9	27:22 29:11	28:5 29:19	hotel 5:15
12:7 13:4	31:4,23	31:14 35:15	house 7:11
14:12 15:9	34:11 35:10	37:15	howard 4:11
15:24 16:2,4	37:5 40:11	granted 13:12	13:15
16:6,20,22	40:14	granting 19:24	hyatt 3:3
16:24 17:2	10.11	guy 1:19	23:19
17:13,15,17	G	guyitty	23.19
17:19 18:10	g 4:8,12 5:7	H	I
18:12,14,16	5:12	h 4:13,14 5:7	id7:3 40:24
19:14 20:23	gaming 2:10	5:13 13:17	identified
22:9,19,22	5:18 6:10	hansford 19:8	13:7
26:13,15,17	22:16 23:8	happy 24:8	iii 4:11 13:15
26:19,22,24	24:15 25:4,8	harrington 2:3	ill 9:5 10:3
28:19 30:11	25:15 26:2	8:8,9,25	10:24 11:22
32:6 34:18	gandhi 4:12	10:3,24	12:19 14:4
36:16 38:11	13:16	11:22 12:19	14:25 15:21
favor 9:8 10:7	garcia 19:8	13:24 14:20	16:14 17:8
11:4 12:2,23	general 2:6,7	15:21 16:2,3	
14:7 15:4	2:11,11,12	16:14,22,23	21:25 28:11
20:18 22:4	3:3 7:5	17:8,15,16	30:2 31:21
28:14 30:6	<pre>geoffrey19:8</pre>	18:4,12,13	34:9 35:22
31:25 34:13	george 4:13	20:14 21:21	37:22 38:24
35:25 38:3	13:16	26:8,15,16	38:25
39:5	given 7:21	28:2 30:2	<pre>important 25:6</pre>
february 32:13	glenn 2:9 3:2	31:11 34:9	25:13
	<u> </u>		

inactivated	17:1 18:1,17	july 40:23	28:6
20:11	19:1,2,14,19		las 24:6
inactivation	20:1,23 21:1	<u>K</u>	lastly 17:19
5:3 19:15	21:2,7 22:1	k 4:9,14 5:13	lawrence 4:14
inactive 19:22	22:9 23:1	13:13 21:15	13:17
21:11	24:1 25:1	kelder 4:14	laws 7:7
include 9:17	26:1,24 27:1	13:17	lee 5:10 21:3
included 8:14	28:1,19 29:1	kew 5:10 21:3	levinson 2:2
indicated	30:1,11 31:1	key 4:4,8,19	8:10,11,22
23:21 24:6	32:1,7 33:1	5:3,8,15,20	9:3,8,10,12
individually	34:1,19 35:1	5:22,24 6:4	9:21 10:2,5
15:12	36:1,16 37:1	6:6,8 8:14	10:7,9,11,17
individuals	38:1,11	9:14,24	10:22 11:2,4
19:3,7,20	items 13:7	10:20 11:18	11:6,8,15,20
21:8,12,18		12:15 13:6	11:24 12:2,4
25:7	J	13:25 14:21	12:6,12,17
information	j 1:19 2:5 4:5	15:11,18	12:21,23,25
2:5	4:5,11,14,18	16:10 17:5	13:3,22 14:3
initial 4:4	5:10,16 6:3	18:2 19:4,15	14:5,7,9,11
9:14,24	6:5 10:12,21	20:10,24	14:17,23
30:12,18	13:15,20	21:22 22:12	15:2,4,6,8
31:15 34:20	21:13 22:13	23:4 25:14	15:15,19,22
35:16 36:17	23:5 32:8	25:22 27:2	16:4,5,8,12
36:23 37:16	34:3,21	27:11 28:6	16:16,18,24
interactive	35:16	28:21 29:21	16:25 17:3,7
6:10	javon 19:9	30:13,19	17:10,12,17
interested	jay 4:12 13:16	31:15 32:9	17:18,21
40:16	jeffrey19:9	33:3 34:5,6	18:3,6,8,14
interposed	jersey 1:1,13	34:21 36:19	18:15,25
10:13 11:10	1:23 7:8	37:16	19:13 20:6
12:8	25:7 40:8	kind 24:3	20:12,16,18
intial 6:7	joanne 4:15	know 24:25	20:20,22
involved 25:8	13:18	25:5	21:19,24
25:15	joseph1:11	kohler 5:24	22:2,4,6,8
issuance 5:15	4:8,10,16	30:13,20	22:18,20
22:12	12:7,16	31:14	23:14 24:11
issue 25:22	13:14,19	kong 5:9 21:12	24:20,22,25
issued 19:3	joshua 4:13	kostandinka	26:6,9,11,17
item 3:2 4:2	13:16 14:13	4:9 13:13	26:18,21
5:2 6:2 8:1	14:22	L	27:8,16,20
8:20 9:1,13	jr 4:10,14,16		27:24 28:9
10:1,12 11:1	4:18 5:7,20	1 4:8,15,15	28:12,14,16
11:9 12:1,7	13:14,18,19	12:16 13:18	28:18 29:7
13:1,5,10	13:21 20:5	19:7	29:13,16,25
14:1,13 15:1	27:2 28:6	lamin 5:20	30:4,6,8,10
15:10 16:1	32:8 34:3	27:2,10,13	30:24 31:6

31:10,19,238:1633:25 34:2323:17 24:131:25 32:3,511c 3:4 5:1435:12 36:1027:6,8,18,33:4,9,19,215:14,18 6:1036:22 37:1134:2433:24 34:722:11,12,17matters 8:13motion 8:2334:11,13,1523:2,3,8,209:16 13:239:12,2234:17 35:825:5,11 26:218:22 20:710:11,18	20
33:4,9,19,215:14,186:1036:2237:1134:2433:2434:722:11,12,17matters8:13motion8:2334:11,13,1523:2,3,8,209:1613:239:12,22	
33:2434:722:11,12,17mattersmotion8:2334:11,13,1523:2,3,8,209:1613:239:12,22	:6
34:11,13,15 23:2,3,8,20 9:16 13:23 9:12,22	:6
	:6
34:17 35:8 25:5.11 26:2 18:22 20:7 10:11.18	:6
	:6
35:11,20,23 look 25:16 21:6,20 11:8,16 12	
35:25 36:3,5 lordi 1:11 36:23 12:13,20	
36:8 37:3,7 loretta 4:21 matthew 2:2 13:3,23	
37:10,20,24 17:19,25 5:11 21:13 14:11,18	
38:3,5,7,10 luann 4:20 mcfadden 3:2 15:8,16 16	:8
38:17,22 15:14,16 18:21,23 17:3,21 20	
39:3,5,7,9 lutzie 5:7 19:2,17,19 20:22 21:2	
licences 4:4 20:4 21:5,7 22:19 22:8 25:19	
license 5:9,15 22:21,22,24 27:25 28:1	
5:20,22,24 <u>M</u> 23:16 26:23 29:16 30:1	
6:4,6,8 8:14 m1:14,14 2:8 mchale 5:7 31:7,10 32	
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	
15:18 16:10 4:15,21 5:2 mckensie 4:15 35:11 36:5	
17:5 18:2 5:4,7,20,22 13:18 37:10 38:7	
19:4 20:25 6:2 7:2,7 meet 24:7 38:24 39:2	
22:13 23:5 13:13,14,17 meeting 1:5,11 move 8:25 9:	24
25:23 27:3 17:19,25 4:1,3 5:1 10:19 11:1	
23:23 27:3 17,19,23 4:1,3 5:1 10:19 11:1 27:11 28:7 20:2,4 27:2 6:1 7:1,8,11 12:14 13:2	
28:22 29:21 28:6,21 7:19 8:24 14:20 15:1	
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	23
9:15 13:6 manner 7:16 9:20 13:18 n 3:1 4:16	10
14:2 15:11 march 4:3,22 minutes 4:3 naldi 4:6 9:	19
19:16 20:10 8:18,21,23 8:18,21,24 name 8:5	h
21:17,23 18:18 19:5 9:2 nance 2:5 7:	3
licensing 2:9 matter 8:16 mitchell 5:11 need 32:20	
licensure 10:15,18 21:14 neither 21:9	
14:14 11:13 12:10 moore 6:3 32:8 40:11	~
lieu 19:20 14:15,19 32:17,19 new 1:1,13,2	3
limone 4:14 22:23 25:2 33:5,11,18 7:8 25:6	
13:17 27:5,25 34:3 40:7	
list 19:22 28:24 29:2 morning 7:3 nine 19:19	
21:11 31:7 32:14 8:3 18:23,25 20:10	
litigation 32:21,24 22:20,21 njac 5:17	

			rage in
22:14 26:5	10:9 11:6	25:22	prohibited
njsa 5:16 26:4	12:4,25 14:9	petitioner	7:19
norman 5:8	15:6 20:20	23:12	provided 29:23
20:5	22:6 28:16	phones 7:18	31:17 35:19
notary 40:7,23	30:8 32:3	photographs	37:18
note 21:2	34:15 36:3	7:15	public 1:5,11
notified 24:16	38:5 39:7	pickus 4:21	2:5 4:1,3
27:13 29:4	order 20:9	17:20,22,25	5:1 6:1 7:1
30:20 32:17	21:22	pimpinelli 2:8	7:5,7,8,18
32:19 33:6	osley 4:15	27:4,6,9	7:20 19:5
36:24	13:18	28:23,25	32:13 38:18
	13.10	30:15,17	38:20,23
nugget 3:4	P		
5:14,14,14	p 1:11 3:1,1	32:10,12	39:11 40:7
5:18 22:11	4:17 5:7,12	33:5,12	pursuant 4:23
22:11,17	20:5 21:15	34:22 36:14	5:16,16
23:2,2,8,20		36:20,21	18:19 22:14
25:4,11 26:2	pace 4:16 13:19	38:8	put 24:3
number 32:20	pacifico 3:4	placed 19:22	Q
0	-	21:11	
o 2:1 4:16	page 4:2 5:2 6:2	please 7:24	qualification 4:19 5:19
	-	8:4,5	
objected 14:14	paperwork	pledge 7:24	6:9 15:11,18
objection	21:10	plenary 5:19	16:11 17:6
10:13 11:11	pappas 4:20	22:17 26:3	18:2 22:17
12:8 13:9	15:14,16	portion 38:18	25:3
24:17	parkes 4:5 6:5	38:23	qualificat
objections	10:13,21	position 23:7	26:3
8:15 9:16,18	34:21 35:16	powers 5:17	qualified 23:9
24:19	participation	22:15 25:25	question 24:23
office 2:6,9	38:18	prepared 25:18	questions
5:18 25:25	parties 23:11	present 2:4	29:14 31:8
officer 2:5	40:13	8:7,9 30:22	33:21 37:8
offices 1:10	passed 21:9	president 5:18	R
38:16	pat 23:12,18	22:16 23:7	
okay 23:16	patiently	25:4,25	r2:1 3:1 4:13
24:11 36:16	36:11	press 7:14	4:15,17,18
online 5:18	pending 5:18	prestimasc	13:16,18,20
22:16 23:8	22:17 26:2	4:16 13:19	40:3
25:4,8 26:2	permission	previti 4:17	raimond 5:12
open 7:8	23:6	13:20	21:14
opening 7:4	permit 5:16	prn5:19 6:10	ralph 4:20
operations	22:14 25:23	proceeding	16:6
25:8	permitted 7:14	21:2	ratification
opportunity	petition 5:13	proceedings	4:3 8:21
7:22	6:9 22:10,25	40:9	ratify 9:2
opposed 9:10	23:6 24:18	process 36:12	read 7:4

		•	
recall 34:23	10:14 11:11	29:3 32:8	13:19
received 22:25	11:13 19:14	33:2	
recited 8:2	23:6 33:14	resubmitted	S
recommenda	require 15:13	4:8 13:5,25	s 3:1 4:18
13:11	25:12	14:21 16:10	13:7 19:9
recommended	required 19:12	17:5,25 28:5	salinas 19:8
19:24	21:10	29:20 34:4	salute 8:2
recommends	residency	review 18:21	sands 5:12
21:16	25:13,14	19:17 21:5,8	21:15
regrant 16:10	residents 25:9	22:23 27:5	<pre>santiago 4:6</pre>
regulators	resolution	28:24 30:15	9:19
25:7	4:23 17:24	32:10 36:20	<pre>schedule 7:11</pre>
regulatory 2:9	18:19 23:10	reviewed 23:22	<pre>schreck 3:3</pre>
related 40:12	23:23 24:19	24:18	second 5:13
relative 40:14	38:13	revocation	9:4,5 10:2,3
relief6:9	respect 13:9	33:3	10:23,24
17:25 19:25	respond 33:11	revoke 34:5	11:21,22
20:9 23:21	33:13	richardson	12:18,19
remand 10:14	responded	2:12 3:2	14:3,4,24,25
10:20 11:12	32:23	23:13 24:12	15:20,21
11:18 12:15	response 9:7	24:13,14,21	16:13,14
14:21	9:11 10:6,10	right 27:13	17:7,8 18:3
remanded 10:16	11:3,7,25	29:4 30:21	18:4 20:13
11:14 12:11	12:5,22 13:2	32:17 33:6	20:14 21:24
14:16 32:14	14:6,10 15:3	36:24	21:25 22:10
34:24	15:7 16:17	ripley 4:17	22:24 25:21
renzi 1:19	17:11 18:7	13:20	26:7,8 28:10
renziassoc	20:17,21	robert 4:5,7	28:11 29:25
1:25	22:3,7 24:24	5:4,7,12	30:2 31:20
reported 29:23	26:10 28:13	9:18,19 11:9	31:22 34:8,9
reporter 1:17	28:17 29:15	11:19 20:2,4	35:21,22
40:7	30:5,9 31:9	21:15	37:21,22
reporters 1:20	31:24 32:4	robinsonru	39:3,4
reporting	33:23 34:12	4:6 9:19	secretary 2:7
31:17 35:18	34:16 35:24	rock 6:10	7:10
37:18	36:4 37:9	rogers 5:22	seeking 23:21
request 25:19	38:2,6,21	28:21 29:4	seetaram19:8
32:15,18,21	39:8	29:21	seid 5:8 20:5 senator 7:7
32:24 33:12	restated 5:13	roll 8:4 15:13	senior 2:8
requested	22:10,25	15:22 16:18	27:4 28:23
19:21,25	25:21	17:12 18:8	session 8:13
20:9 21:10	resubmission	26:11	8:19 38:14
23:22	5:19,21,23	ronald5:4	settlement 6:7
requesting 23:3	6:3,5 19:21	20:2	28:4 29:18
	21:10 26:25	room1:11 7:19	31:13 34:20
requests 5:3	27:10 28:20	rosanna 4:16	JI.IJ JI.ZU
	1	1	1

35:14 36:17	34:19 35:3	thank 8:12,22	tracy 2:12 3:2
37:14	35:14,19	9:3,21 10:17	23:13 24:14
seven 21:7,17	36:17 37:13	10:22 11:15	transcript
21:22	37:19	11:20 12:12	40:9
sharon 2:3	subject 26:3	12:17 13:4	trenton 1:23
shreck 23:19	27:11 28:7	13:22 14:12	7:11
sic 9:18	29:22 31:16	14:17,23	tropicana 8:17
sillitoe 1:17	35:17 37:17	15:9,15,19	true 40:8
40:6,19	submit 32:23	16:12 18:16	U
silow 4:18	submitted	19:13 20:6	
13:21	27:23 29:11	20:12 21:19	ultimate 33:2
sima 5:13	31:3	22:18 23:14	unable 23:25
21:15	subscribers	24:11,20,21	24:2
similar 29:2	7:13	26:6,19,20	undermined
six 19:2	subsequent	26:21,22,23	25:16
sonia 4:6	19:5	27:16,24	unfortunately
sorry 23:15	sueheidi 6:7	28:9 29:7,12	23:25 24:4
speak 38:20	36:18 37:15	29:13 30:24	update 8:16
sr 5:24 30:13	suite 1:22	30:25 31:5,6	use 7:18
31:15	support 25:18	31:19 32:6	v
staff 10:15	supports 10:15	33:4,9,10,19	v 4:20 16:6
11:13 12:10	12:10 14:15	33:20 34:7	valerie 4:11
14:15 19:24	sure 36:8	34:18 35:8,9	13:14
21:16 24:3	susan 5:7 20:4	35:20 36:11	vega 6:7 36:18
32:19	T	36:15 37:3,6	36:24 37:15
stand 7:24	t2:9 3:2 4:12	37:7,20 38:8	vegas 24:6
stanley 4:18 13:20	5:9 13:16	38:9,10,17	versus 8:17
	21:12 40:3,3	39:10 thats 23:16	vice 2:3 5:18
state 1:1,22	take 7:15		8:8,9,25
7:10,10 25:6 25:9 40:7	tania 9:18	theres 13:11 thomas 5:16	10:3,24
	tanner 19:9	22:13 23:5	11:22 12:19
stated 33:13	tarud 4:7 9:20		13:24 14:20
<pre>statement 7:4 stephen 5:6</pre>	taylor 19:9	25:23 thoughtfully	15:21 16:2,3
20:4	tel 1:24	36:12	16:14,22,23
stewart 4:7	temporary 5:15	three 9:16	17:8,15,16
9:20 11:10	6:9 19:3	time 24:7,9	18:4,12,13
	22:12 23:4	34:25	20:14 21:21
11:11,19 stimulation	25:3,22	34.25 times 32:20	22:16 23:7
27:22	tennessee 1:12	today 24:2,4	25:3,25 26:8
stipulation	teresa 2:8	27:14 33:15	26:15,16
6:7 27:12	27:4 36:11	todays 32:22	28:2 30:2
28:3 29:10	terminated	toll 1:24	31:11 34:9
29:18,24	21:18,23	tortoreto 4:8	35:13 36:6,9
30:23 31:3	terminations	12:8,16	36:15 37:22
31:12,18	5:9 20:25	town 24:8	39:4
51.17,70			
L	•		•

1:20084011:13 086901:23140007ck 5:25 140008ck 6:86:2 7:2 38:15voikmann 4:18 13:2109114026:10140008ck 6:8 14002cr 5:2330xi0102300 40:20vote 4:2 5:2 6:2 15:13,23 16:19 17:1214:3 8:1,20 12:2 4:5,5,6,6,7 4:22 5:2,21 6:2 7:214:0209ck 6:6 5:1 6:1 7:1 33:1:2230xi0102300 40:20wat 36:1214:3 8:1,20 6:2 7:2154:13,20,20 6:9 38:1,11 184:22,52,21 164:20,20366:5,7 314:13 386:7wat 36:11 wate 28:7 wat 36:11 9wednesday 1:9 38:15114:5,7 5:23 7:9,12 30:11 30:11 31:1 38:15174:21,21,21 13:21 195:3366:5,7 314:13 37d 24:16wat 24:18 winte 5:9 22:13 23:5,7 23:20,25 4:12,13,14 winte 5:912895:16 26:4 4:12,13,14 4:22,23 5:2 4:12,13,14 4:12,13,14 8:24 32:1720141:9 4:2,3 22:25 38:15 4:22,23 5:2 6:3 19:1,14 19:19 6:5winters 25:2 withdrawn 5:10 21:3 youre 36:1413:110 33:11 22:14 26:5 34:1,19 35:11 34:19,10,10 4:17,18,18 4:12,13,14 4:12,13,14 4:12,13,14 8:20554:22,516 6:5:3,19:1,14 19:19 6:69225:17 22:14 26:5x withdrawn 5:10 21:3 youre 36:1413:110338:14 4:12,13,13 4:12,13,13 4:12,13,13 4:14,14,15 4:15,16,16 4:17,17,18 4:14,14,15 20:31 38:15 40:2277 72:22 72:21 22:14 26:5youre 36:14 withdrawn 5:10 20:314:12,13,13 4:12,13,13 4:12,13,13 4:14,14,15 4:15,16,16 3:11:16 3:11,16 3:11,16 3:11,16 3:11,16 3:11,16 3:11,16 3:11,16 3:11,16 3:11,16 3:11,16 3:11,1714:10,122 22:14 26:5 3:13 22:14 26:5<				
voicemail $32:20$ volkmann 4:18086901:23 09114026:10140008ck 6:8 140009ck 6:638:15 30xi0102300 $13:21$ vote 4:2 5:2 6:2 15:13,23 16:19 17:12 $16:2$ 15:13,23 16:19 17:12 $16:2$ 15:2 $16:19$ 17:12 $12:2$ 	videographers	0291404 5:19	140004cr 6:4	5:2,21,23
$32:20$ voltAmann 4:18 13:21 $09114026:10$ $140009ck6:6:6$ $14002cr 5:2330xi010230040:2013:21vote 4:2 5:216:19 17:1218:9 26:1214:3 8:1,2014:5,5,6,6,7154:13,20,206:2 7:218:9 26:12366:5,7366:5,7\overline{W}wage 28:7ware 1g 25:9wednesday 1:938:15114:5,7 5:237:9,12 30:130:11 31:138:15124:3,7,8,88:24 32:1,7124:3,7,8,82195:319757:744:14.33 8:1244:19 15:1,11164:1 17:144:19 15:1,11164:1 17:1164:1 17:1114:1338:15244:19 19:130:11 31:1124:3,7,8,88:24 32:1,71221:12winte 5:1622:13 23:5,722:13 23:5,734:19,10,104:17,18,184:14,15,151301016c 4:231321103 38:144:12,2322771:22136:1,17 19:222:14 26:534:1,19 35:14:12,13,144:12,13,144:22,2322:14 26:534:1,19 35:144:12,13,144:12,13,144:12,13,144:12,13,144:12,13,144:12,13,144:12,13,144:12,13,144:12,13,144:12,2322:14 26:522:14 26:522:14 26:5722:14 26:57772:2313:121103 38:1413:15, 16,1613:121103 38:144:12,13,134:12,13,1320:1222:14 26:520:23 21:1,22:14 26:522:14 26:5722:14 26:5714:1,11,1222:14 26:5722:14 26:5714:1,11,1222:14 26:5714:1,25:18800:1:2432:2 4:3 5:10,1222:14 26:5714:1,11,1222:14 26:532:12 714:1,11,1222:14 26:532:12 714:1,11,1222:14 26:532:12 714:1,111,1222:14 26:$				
volkmann 4:18 13:21 vote 4:2 5:2 (6:2 15:13,23) 16:19 17:12 18:9 26:12114:002cr 5:23 14:0409 1:5 4:1 5:1 6:1 7:1 33 1:22 34 6:3,5 36 6:5,7 36 6:5,7 38 6:7 18:19 29:1 18:18 28:1 16 4:20,20 18:18 28:1 17 4:21,21,21 18 4:21,22,121 18 4:21,22,121 18 4:21,22 18 4:21,22 18 4:21,22 18 4:21,22 18 4:21,22 18 4:21,22 18 4:21,22 18 4:21,22 18 4:21,22 19 5:3 1975 7:740:20 36 6:5,7 36 6:5,7 36 6:5,7 36 6:5,7 36 6:5,7 36 6:5,7 36 6:5,7 36 6:5,7 37 6:1,1 38:15 welcome 36:14 welcome 36:14 winter 5:16 21:12 winter 5:16 21:12 winter 5:16 22:13 23:5,7 22:13 23:5,7 22:13 23:5,7 23:20,25 4:10,10 21:12 withdrawn 5:10 21:3 www1:2514.43 (9,10,10 4:12,13,14 4:12,13,14 4:12,13,14 4:12,13,14 8:24 18:18 13011016c 4:23 22:14 26:5 22:14 26:5 22:14 26:5 23:20,25 4:12,13,14 withdrawn 5:10 21:3 www1:2540:23 7 7 74:23 5:8,17 4:12,13,14 33:11 22:14 26:5 23:17:6 23:2771:22 23:17:6 23:20,25 4:11,11,12 22:14 26:5 22:14 26:5 <br< th=""><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></br<>				
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $		0911402 6:10		
13:2114:38:1,2014:316:1031:12 $6:2$ $15:1$ 33 $1:22$ 33 $31:22$ $10:1:14,14$ $4:2$ $39:11$ 33 $31:22$ $18:9$ $26:12$ $4:5,5,6,6,7$ $154:13,20,20$ $36876521:24$ $wage 26:12$ $4:22,5:2,21$ $6:9$ $38:1,11$ $36676521:24$ $wage 28:7$ $28:19$ $29:1$ $18:4:21,22$ $3762621:24$ $want 36:11$ $114:5,7$ $5:23$ $195:3$ $3rd 24:16$ $watering 25:9$ $7:9,12$ $30:11$ $118:22$ $3rd 24:16$ $wednesday 1:9$ $30:11$ $31:1$ $124:3,7,8,8$ $24:49:1,13$ $welcome 36:14$ $6:3$ $8:18,21$ $24:49:1,13$ $491:14$ $winter 5:9$ $1289:5:16$ $20:3,8$ $20137:9,12$ $20:44:9:1,13$ $22:12$ $25:23$ $4:12,13,14$ $4:22,235:2$ $26:4$ $winters 25:2$ $4:12,13,14$ $8:24$ $8:19,21$ $26:44$ $winters 25:2$ $4:14,15,15$ $40:22,23$ $26:4$ $winters 25:2$ $4:12,13,14$ $4:22,23$ $26:44$ $13011016c4:23$ $22:14$ $26:513,19$ $20:25:17$ $21:3$ $34:1,19$ $35:14$ $26:513,19$ $20:25:17$ $132110338:14$ $4:12,13,13$ $4:12,13,13$ $20:23$ $21:12$ $your 36:14$ $4:14,14,15$ $21:3$ $21:12$ $22:14$ $20:3$ $4:12,13,13$ $21:27$ 8 $3:2:4:35:1$ $20:33$ $4:16,617$ $33:16:37:1$ 3		1		
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $				
$16:19\ 17:12$ $4:5,5,6,6,7$ $154:13,20,20$ $366:5,7$ $18:9\ 26:12$ $4:22\ 5:2,21$ $6:9\ 38:1,11$ $36676521:24$ w $154:13,20,20$ $36676521:24$ w $154:12,220$ $36676521:24$ w $2:5,7$ $28:19\ 29:1$ $164:20,20$ $want 36:11$ $28:19\ 29:1$ $18\ 4:21,22$ $3rd\ 24:16$ $warering 25:9$ $39:12$ $195:3$ $3rd\ 24:16$ $wednesday 1:9$ $30:11\ 31:1$ $31:12$ $19757:7$ $44:19\ 15:1,1$ $wetre\ 36:14$ $8:24\ 32:1,7$ $10:1\ 11:1$ $410\ 1:22$ $winte\ 5:16$ $32:13$ $2013\ 7:9,12$ $2014\ 1:9\ 4:2,3$ $410\ 1:22$ $22:13\ 23:5,7$ $13\ 4:9,10,10$ $4:22,23\ 5:2$ $554:22\ 5:16$ $554:22\ 5:16$ $22:13\ 23:5,7$ $23:13$ $2014\ 1:9\ 4:2,3$ $554:22\ 5:16$ $554:22\ 5:16$ $22:13\ 23:5,7$ $13\ 4:9,10,10$ $4:22,23\ 5:2$ $56:3\ 19:1,14$ $yinters\ 25:2$ $4:12,13,14$ $8:24\ 18:18$ $8:24\ 18:18$ $9:19\ 609\ 2:24$ $withdrawn\ 5:10$ $2:17\ 6:5$ $22:14\ 26:5$ $265:13,19\ 22:14\ 26:5$ $77\ 74:23\ 5:8,17\ 18:19\ 20:1\ 20:23\ 21:4\ 26:5\ 13,19\ 22:14\ 26:5\ 13,19\ 22:14\ 26:5\ 13,19\ 22:14\ 26:5\ 13,19\ 22:14\ 26:5\ 13,19\ 22:14\ 26:5\ 13,19\ 22:14\ 26:5\ 13,19\ 22:14\ 26:5\ 13,19\ 22:14\ 26:5\ 13,19\ 22:14\ 26:5\ 13,19\ 22:14\ 26:5\ 13,19\ 22:14\ 26:5\ 13,19\ 22:14\ 26:5\ 13,19\ 22:14\ 26:5\ 13,19\ 22:14\ 26:5\ 13,19\ 22:14\ 26:5\ 13,19\ 22:14\ 26:5\ 13,19\ 22:14\ 26:5\ 13,19\ 22:14\ 26:5\ 13,19\ 22:14\ 26:5\ 14:1,11,12\ 22:14\ 26:5\ 13,19\ 22:14\ 26:5\ 14:19\ 12:2\ 12:12\ 22:14\ 26:5\ 14:12\ 22:14\ 26:5\ 14:12\ 22:14$			5:1 6:1 7:1	
$18:9\ 26:12$ $4:22\ 5:2,21$ $6:9\ 38:1,11$ $3687652\ 1:24$ w $18:18\ 28:1$ $17\ 4:21,21,21$ $3687652\ 1:24$ w $2:17\ 2:1,21,21$ $3i\ 14:13$ $368:752\ 1:24$ w $2:19\ 29:1$ $18\ 4:21,22$ $3i\ 14:13$ w $2:19\ 29:1$ $18\ 4:21,22$ $3i\ 14:13$ w $2:19\ 29:1$ $18\ 4:21,22$ $3i\ 14:13$ w $2:19\ 29:1$ $18\ 4:21,22$ $3rd\ 24:16$ w $11\ 4:5,7\ 5:23$ $19\ 5:3$ 44 w $12\ 4:3,7,8,8$ 2 w $24:3,7,8,8$ 2 w $24:3,7,8,8$ 2 w $2:12$ $24:3,7,8,8$ 2 w $12\ 4:3,7,8,8$ 2 w $22:13\ 23:5,7$ $12\ 4:3,7,8,8$ 2 $21:12$ $12\ 4:1,9:5$ $20\ 5:3,8$ $20\ 5:3,8$ w $12\ 21\ 12\ 12\ 12\ 12\ 12\ 12\ 12\ 12\ $	6:2 15:13,23			,
$\begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$	16:19 17:12		15 4:13,20,20	36 6:5,7
W18:18 28:1 $174:21,21,21$ $3i 14:13$ wage 28:739:12 $13:25$ $3rd 24:16$ want 36:11 $114:5,7 5:23$ $195:3$ $3rd 24:16$ wednesday 1:9 $30:11 31:1$ $19757:7$ $44:19 15:1,1$ wet 24:18 $8:24 32:1,7$ $10:1 11:1$ $491:14 39:12$ winte 19:10 $33:1$ $12:1$ $205:3,8$ $21:12$ winter 5:16 $32:13$ $20:13 7:9,12$ $20:4:1,9 4:2,3$ $22:13 23:5,7$ $24:16,16,17$ $22:25 38:15$ 66 $23:20,25$ $4:12,13,14$ $8:24 18:18$ $8:19 19:5$ $yithdrawn 5:10$ $5:17 6:5$ $206287140:24$ $69c25:17$ $21:3$ $22:14 26:5$ $4:17,18,18$ $40:22,23$ $6091:24$ $your 1:25$ $34:1,19 35:1$ $40:23$ 7 x $13011016c 4:23$ $22771:22$ 7 $years 19:23$ $4:12,13,13$ $2e11:9$ $22:14 26:5$ $your 36:14$ $4:14,14,15$ $2g12:7$ 8 $4:18,6:7$ $3d:8:15 40:22$ $3d:8:15:1,5$ $3d:8:15:1,5$ $20:3$ $3e:15 40:22$ $3d:8:15:1,6$ $3d:8:15:1,5$ $20:3$ $3e:15 40:22$ $3d:8:15:1,5$ $3d:8:15:1,5$ $20:3$ $3d:8:15 40:22$ $3d:8:15:1,5$ $3d:8:15:1,5$ $20:3$ $3d:8:15:40:22$ $3d:8:13:1,5$ 3	18:9 26:12		6:9 38:1,11	3687652 1:24
w2:5,7 wage 28:7 want 36:1118:13:14:13 39:1231:14:13 31:14:13 37:14:13wat 36:11 watering 25:9 vednesday 1:9 38:1511:4:5,7 5:23 30:11 31:1 38:1519:5:3 19:5:3 19:5:319:5:3 19:5:3 19:5:337:24:16welcome 36:14 weve 24:18 winte 19:10 winnie 5:9 21:12 22:13 23:5,7 23:20,25 23:20,25 23:20,2512:4:3,7,8,8 8:24 32:1,7 12:4:1,21,71 12:4:3,7,8,8 8:24 32:1,72231:14:13 3rd 24:16winter 5:16 22:13 23:5,7 23:20,25 23:20,25 23:20,25 21:32 21:3212:4:3,14 4:12,13,14 4:12,13,14 4:16,16,17 22:14 26:5 21:3 22:14 26:5231:14:13 3rd 24:16winters 25:2 withdrawn 5:10 21:3 www1:2512:4:1,11,12 4:16,16,17 22:14 26:5 34:1,19 35:1 4:12,13,13 4:12,13,13 22:14 26:5 20:3231:14:13 3rd 24:16years 19:23 youll 34:23 youll 34:23 youll 34:23 youll 34:23 20:3217:4:21,21,21 13:12103 38:14 4:14,14,15 4:12,13,13 22:12:2531:14:13 23:12:12 23:13 24:12,13,13 22:12:2531:14:13 4:12,13,13 22:14 26:5 20:331:14:13 4:14,14,15 23:12:7youre 36:144:14,14,15 4:15,16,16 4:17,17,18 38:15 40:2231:14:13 14:13 23:17:631:14:13 14:13 23:17:6youre 36:144:18,6:7 4:15,16,16 4:17,17,18 38:15 40:2231:13:10 23:1331:13:10 23:13 24:12:1331:13:14 23:17:6youre 36:144:18,6:7 4:18,6:7 38:15 40:2231:13:11 34:8,13:1,531:14:13 14:13 14:13 14:13,1531:14:13 14:13 14:14,14,15your			16 4:20,20	38 6:7
wage 28:7 want $36:11$ $39:12$ $114:5,75:23$ $7:9,1230:1$ $38:15$ $13:25$ $195:3$ $195:3$ $19757:7$ wednesday 1:9 $38:15$ $30:1131:1$ $124:3,7,8,8$ $6:38:18,21$ $13:25$ $124:3,7,8,8$ $21:12$ $44:1915:1,1$ $16:117:1$ $45:1439:12$ winte 19:10 winne 5:9 $21:12$ $33:1$ $12895:1626:4$ $22:1323:5,7$ $23:20,25$ $25:23$ $213235,7$ $4:12,13,14$ $4:12,235:2$ $4:12,13,14$ $4:12,235:23$ $20137:9,12$ $20137:9,12$ $20137:9,12$ $20141:94:2,3$ $4:22,235:2$ $65:319:1,14$ $19:19$ winters 25:2 vithdrawn 5:10 $21:3$ $4:14,15,15$ $5:176:5$ $22:1426:5$ $34:1,1935:1$ $4:12,13,13$ $4:12,13,13$ $22:1426:5$ $34:12,13,13$ $4:14,14,155$ $20137:6$ $2317:6$ $2317:6$ $2317:6$ $2317:6$ $2317:6$ $2317:6$ $2317:6$ $2317:6$ $2317:6$ $2317:6$ $2317:6$ $2317:6$ $34:12,13,13$ $4:14,14,15522:1426:57b21:3x38:204:17,17,184:14,14,15520:3334:8,15,10,164:17,17,184:16,16,16,1722:1426:522:1426:522:1426:534:1,1935:14:12,13,1322:1426:57b21:3y3010106c4:234:17,17,184:14,14,15520:1334:8,13:1,534:8,13:1,5520:334:8,67734:8,13:1,5534:18,13:1,5514:138:15,40:223901:24$		18:18 28:1	17 4:21,21,21	3i 14:13
want $36:11$ wavering $25:9$ wednesday $1:9$ $38:15$ 11 $4:5,7$ $5:23$ $7:9,12$ $30:11$ $30:11$ $31:1$ 19 $5:3$ $19757:7$ 4welcome $36:14$ weve $24:18$ white $19:10$ $31:1$ $21:12$ $6:3$ $8:24$ $32:1,7$ $21:12$ $124:3,7,8,8$ $6:3$ $8:24$ $32:1,7$ $124:3,7,8,8$ $124:3,7,8,8$ $24:4$ $9:1,13$ $10:1$ $11:1$ $11:1$ $1401:22$ $491:14$ $391:14$ 39		28:19 29:1	18 4:21,22	3rd 24:16
Name is a series of the image is a series	wage 28:7	39:12	13:25	
wavering $25:9$ wednesday $1:9$ $30:11$ $7:9,12$ $30:11$ $19757:7$ $44:19$ $15:1,1$ $16:1$ welcome $36:14$ white $19:10$ winnie $5:9$ $21:12$ $124:3,7,8,8$ $6:3$ $3:1$ $24:4$ $9:1,13$ $10:1$ $11:1$ $10:1$ $11:1$ $10:1$ $11:1$ $10:1$ $11:1$ $4101:22$ $491:14$ $39:12$ winter $5:9$ $21:12$ $12895:16$ $26:4$ $205:3,8$ $20137:9,12$ $22:13$ $23:20,25$ $23:20,25$ $4:12,13,14$ $205:3,8$ $20137:9,12$ $25:23$ $54:225:16$ $18:1,17 19:$ $26:4$ winters $25:2$ $38:20$ withdrawn $5:10$ $21:3$ $4:12,13,14$ $22:14$ $22:14$ $22:14$ $22:5$ $34:1,19$ $38:20$ $8:24$ $18:19$ $19:5$ $20:287140:24$ $265:13,19$ $22:14226:56665:319:1,1419:196091:246091:24609255:1722:14222:14226:5www1:2534:1,1938:104:12,13,133001016c4:2321:10321:312100338:1414:9,10,10285:19,2122:14226:57b21:3years 19:23youll 34:23youre 36:144:14,14,154:15,16,164:17,17,184:16,16.614:1,11,1220:23721:3youre 36:144:14,14,1520:334:813:1210334:813:12,1534:1814:121:3822:14222:583:24:35:120:238:2422:142$	want 36:11	11 4:5,7 5:23	19 5:3	4
wednesday 1:9 $30:11 31:1$ $38:15$ $30:11 31:1$ $124:3,7,8,8$ $extrm{leden}$ $16:1 17:1$ $4101:22$ $491:14 39:12$ $491:14 39:12$ $122:12205:3,820137:9,1220141:9 4:2,34:22,23 5:220137:9,1220141:9 4:2,34:22,23 5:220141:9 4:2,34:22,23 5:220:4 11:1,11,1220:22,234:16,16,1722:25 38:1540:22,234:12,13,1340:22,234:11,11,122010:1220122:258132110338:1440:2321:3901134:24901134:23901134:2416:112:1003201000000000000000000000000000000$	wavering 25:9	7:9,12 30:1		4 4:19 15:1,10
welcome 36:14 weve 24:18 white 19:10 $123, 9, 19, 12, 10$ $33:1$ $24:4, 9:1, 13, 10$ $10:1, 11:1$ $10:1, 11:1$ $12:1$ $49, 1:14, 39:12$ $49, 1:14, 11:11, 1220, 23, 35:226:4winters 25:2withdrawn 5:1021:3www 1:254:14, 15, 15, 16, 16, 17, 18, 18, 19, 19:5, 12, 22:14, 26:5, 34:1, 19, 35:1, 13011016c, 4:23, 23, 17:6, 13121103, 38:14, 14, 14, 19, 10, 10, 4:11, 11, 12, 22:14, 26:5, 13, 19, 20:1, 22:14, 26:5, 13, 19, 20:2, 23, 21:1, 22:14, 26:5, 13, 19, 20:1, 20:2, 23, 21:1, 22:14, 26:5, 13, 19, 20:1, 20:2, 23, 21:1, 22:14, 26:5, 13, 19, 20:1, 20:2, 23, 21:1, 22:14, 26:5, 13, 19, 20:1, 20:2, 23, 21:1, 22:14, 26:5, 13, 19, 20:1, 20:2, 23, 21:1, 22:14, 26:5, 13, 19, 20:1, 20:2, 23, 21:1, 22:14, 26:5, 13, 19, 20:1, 20:2, 23, 21:1, 22:14, 26:5, 13, 19, 20:1, 20:2, 23, 21:1, 22:14, 26:5, 13, 19, 20:1, 20:2, 23, 21:1, 22:14, 26:5, 13, 19, 20:1, 20:2, 23, 21:1, 22:14, 26:5, 13, 19, 20:1, 20:2, 23, 21:1, 22:14, 26:5, 13, 19, 20:1, 20:2, 23, 21:1, 22:14, 26:5, 13, 19, 20:1, 20:2, 23, 21:1, 22:14, 26:5, 13, 19, 20:1, 20:2, 22:14, 26:5, 13, 19, 20:1, 20:2, 22:14, 26:5, 13, 19, 20:1, 20:2, 23, 21:1, 22:14, 26:5, 13, 19, 20:1, 20:2, 23, 21:1, 22:14, 26:5, 13, 19, 20:1, 20:2, 23, 21:1, 22:14, 26:5, 13, 19, 20:1, 20:2, 23, 21:1, 22:14, 26:5, 13, 19, 20:1, 20:2, 22:14, 26:5, 13, 24:1, 25:1, 30, 21:3, 24:1, 25:1, 30, 21:3, 24:1, 25:1, 30, 21:3, 24:1, 25:1, 30, 21:3, 24:1, 25:1, 30, 21:3, 24:1, 25:1, 30, 21:3, 24:1, 25:1, 30, 21:3, 24:1, 25:1, 30, 21:3, 24:1, 25:1, 30, 21:3, 24:1, 25:1, 30, 21:2, 21:1, 24:1, 25:1, 30, 21:2$	wednesday 1:9	30:11 31:1		16:1 17:1
weve 24:18 $8:24 32:1,7$ $10:1 11:1$ $4b16:6$ white 19:10 $33:1$ $12:1$ $205:3,8$ $54:225:16$ winne 5:9 $12895:16 26:4$ $205:3,8$ $54:225:16$ $21:12$ $12th 19:5$ $20137:9,12$ $54:225:16$ winter 5:16 $32:13$ $20141:9 4:2,3$ $54:225:16$ $22:13 23:5,7$ $134:9,10,10$ $4:22,235:2$ $54:225:16$ $22:13 23:5,7$ $134:9,10,10$ $4:22,235:2$ $56:319:1,14$ $25:23$ $4:12,13,14$ $8:24 18:18$ 66 winters 25:2 $4:14,15,15$ $18:19 19:5$ $26:4$ withdrawn 5:10 $5:17 6:5$ $206287140:24$ $69c25:17$ $21:3$ $22:14 26:5$ $20527140:24$ $69c25:17$ wwt1:25 $34:1,19 35:1$ $40:23$ 77 $13011016c 4:23$ $22771:22$ $74:235:8,17$ $years 19:23$ $4:12,13,13$ $2e11:9$ $20:23 21:1, 22:14 26:5$ youre $36:14$ $4:14,14,15$ $2g12:7$ $83:24:35:1$ $20:3$ $36:1,16 37:1$ $34:8 13:1,5$ $34:8 13:1,5$ 0 $38:15 40:22$ $14:1$ $3001:24$	38:15	12 4:3,7,8,8	2	410 1:22
white 19:10 $33:1$ $12:1$ 5 winnie 5:9 $12895:16\ 26:4$ $205:3,8$ $54:22\ 5:16$ $21:12$ $12th\ 19:5$ $2013\ 7:9,12$ $54:22\ 5:16$ winter 5:16 $32:13$ $4:22,23\ 5:2$ $54:22\ 5:16$ $23:20,25$ $4:11,11,12$ $6:2\ 8:19,21$ $8:24\ 18:18$ winters 25:2 $4:12,13,14$ $8:24\ 18:18$ 66 winters 25:2 $4:16,16,17$ $22:25\ 38:15$ $609\ 1:24$ wishes 7:20 $4:16,16,17$ $22:25\ 38:15$ $609\ 1:24$ $38:20$ $4:17,18,18$ $40:22,23$ $22:14\ 26:5$ withdrawn 5:10 $5:17\ 6:5$ $2062871\ 40:24$ $69c2\ 5:17$ $21:3$ $34:1,19\ 35:1$ $40:23\ 2277\ 1:22$ $7\ 4:23\ 5:8,17$ www1:25 $34:1,19\ 35:1$ $40:23\ 231\ 7:6$ $18:19\ 20:1$ $yours\ 36:14$ $4:19,10,10\ 4:11,11,12\ 2b\ 10:12\ 20:23\ 21:1,12\ 22:14\ 26:5\ 7\ 7b\ 21:3\ 24:1\ 25:1\ 8\ 300\ 1:24\ 7b\ 24:1\ 25:1\ 8\ 300\ 1:24\ 300\ 22:14\ 300\ 1:24\ 300\ 1:24\ 300\ 1:24\ 300\ 1:24\ 300\ 301\ 1:24\ 300\ 1:24\ 300\ $	welcome 36:14	6:3 8:18,21	2 4:4 9:1,13	49 1:14 39:12
white $19:10$ $33:1$ $12:1$ 5 winnie $5:9$ $12895:16\ 26:4$ $205:3,8$ $54:22\ 5:16$ $21:12$ $12th\ 19:5$ $2013\ 7:9,12$ $54:22\ 5:16$ winter $5:16$ $32:13$ $2014\ 1:9\ 4:2,3$ $54:22\ 5:16$ $22:13\ 23:5,7$ $134:9,10,10$ $4:22,23\ 5:2$ $54:22\ 5:16$ $23:20,25$ $4:11,11,12$ $6:2\ 8:19,21$ $8:24\ 18:18$ winters $25:2$ $4:12,13,14$ $8:24\ 18:18$ $19:19$ wishes $7:20$ $4:16,16,17$ $22:25\ 38:15$ $66\ 5:3\ 19:1,14$ $38:20$ $4:17,18,18$ $40:22,23$ $609\ 1:24$ withdrawn $5:10$ $5:17\ 6:5$ $2062871\ 40:24$ $69c2\ 5:17$ $21:3$ $34:1,19\ 35:1$ $40:23\ 2277\ 1:22$ $7\ 4:23\ 5:8,17$ $years\ 19:23$ $144:9,10,10$ $28\ 5:19,21$ $20:23\ 21:1,12$ years\ 19:23\ youre\ 36:14 $4:14,14,15\ 29\ 201:225$ $7\ 4:12\ 35:8,17$ x $144:9,10,10\ 4:11,11,12\ 2b\ 10:12\ 20:23\ 21:1,225\ 22:14\ 26:5\$	weve 24:18	8:24 32:1,7	10:1 11:1	4b 16:6
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	white 19:10		12:1	
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	winnie 5:9	1289 5:16 26:4	20 5:3,8	5
winter $5:16$ $22:13 23:5,7$ $23:20,25$ $25:23$ $32:13$ $134:9,10,10$ $4:12,13,14$ $4:12,13,14$ $4:12,13,14$ $4:12,13,14$ $4:12,13,14$ $4:12,13,14$ $4:12,13,14$ $4:12,13,14$ $4:12,13,14$ $4:12,13,14$ $4:12,13,14$ $4:12,13,14$ $4:12,13,14$ $4:12,13,13$ $40:22,23$ $2062871 40:24$ $18:1,17 19:2$ $26:4$ winters $25:2$ withdrawn $5:10$ $21:3$ www $1:25$ $4:16,16,17$ $4:17,18,18$ $5:17 6:5$ $22:14 26:5$ $34:1,19 35:1$ $13011016c 4:23$ $13121103 38:14$ $14 4:9,10,10$ $4:11,11,12$ $4:12,13,13$ $4:14,14,15$ $2g 12:7$ $21:3$ $youre 36:1432:134:14,14,154:15,16,164:17,17,184:15,16,164:17,17,184:18 6:736:1,16 37:138:15 40:2220141:9 4:2,34:234:8 13:1,514:138:15 40:2220141:9 4:2,34:1234:8 13:1,514:1winters 2:132:14 26:532:14 26:57b 21:3with 2:32:14 26:533:2 4:3 5:12:14 26:53:202:14 26:533:2 4:3 5:12:14 26:53:202:2:14 26:53:202:14 26:53:202:2:14 26:53:202:2:14 26:53:202:2:14 26:53:202:2:14 26:53:2:15 40:222:132:2:14 26:53:2:15 40:223:12:1033:2:15 40:223:12:1033:2:15 40:223:12:1033:2:15 40:223:12:1033:2:15 40:223:12:1033:2:13 4:13:1,53:2:14:123:2:15 40:223:2:14:12$			•	5 4:22 5:16
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $			-	18:1,17 19:2
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$			-	26:4
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$			-	
winters $25:2$ wishes $7:20$ $38:20$ $4:14,15,15$ $4:16,16,17$ $4:17,18,18$ $18:19 \ 19:5$ $22:25 \ 38:15$ $40:22,23$ $65:3 \ 19:1,14$ $19:19$ withdrawn $5:10$ $21:3$ www $1:25$ $5:17 \ 6:5$ $22:14 \ 26:5$ $34:1,19 \ 35:1$ $13011016c \ 4:23$ $13121103 \ 38:14$ $14 \ 4:9,10,10$ $4:12,13,13$ $4:12,13,13$ $4:14,14,15$ $18:19 \ 19:5$ $22:58,13$ $40:23$ $227771:22$ $2317:6$ $2317:6$ $265:13,19$ $20:23 \ 21:1,$ $20:23 \ 21:1,$ $20:23 \ 21:1,$ $20:23 \ 21:1,$ $20:23 \ 21:1,$ $20:23 \ 21:1,$ $20:23 \ 21:1,$ $22:14 \ 26:5$ $76 \ 20:23 \ 21:1,$ $22:14 \ 26:5$ $76 \ 21:3$ youre $36:14$ $4:14,14,15$ $4:15,16,16$ $4:17,17,18$ $4:18 \ 6:7$ $30:1,16 \ 37:1$ $38:15 \ 40:22$ $18:19 \ 20:1$ $20:23 \ 21:1,$ $22:14 \ 26:5$ $76 \ 21:3$ 0 $8 \ 3:2 \ 4:3 \ 5:1$ $22:1,9 \ 23:1$ $24:1 \ 25:1$ $8001:24$	-			6
wishes 7:20 $38:20$ 4:16,16,17 $4:17,18,18$ 22:25 $38:15$ $40:22,23$ 19:19withdrawn 5:10 $21:3$ 5:17 $6:5$ $22:14 26:5$ 2062871 $40:24$ 6091:24www1:255:17 $6:5$ $22:14 26:5$ 2062871 $40:24$ 69c2 $5:17$ $22:14 26:5$ www1:2513011016c $4:23$ $18:20$ 2077 $1:22$ $231 7:6$ 7years 19:23 youre 36:1414 $4:9,10,10$ $4:11,11,12$ $4:12,13,13$ $4:14,14,15$ 26 $5:13,19$ $2912:7$ 74:23 $5:8,17$ $20:23 21:1,20:23 21:1,20:23 21:1,22:14 26:5zachary 5:520:34:16,16 37:138:15 40:223803:15 40:2234:8 13:1,514:1800 1:24$				6 5:3 19:1,14
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$				
withdrawn 5:10 $5:17 \ 6:5$ $2062871 \ 40:24$ $69c2 \ 5:17$ $21:3$ $22:14 \ 26:5$ $22 \ 5:8, 13$ $40:23$ www1:25 $34:1, 19 \ 35:1$ $40:23$ $22771:22$ $13011016c \ 4:23$ $22771:22$ $74:23 \ 5:8, 17$ $13011016c \ 4:23$ $22771:22$ $74:23 \ 5:8, 17$ $13121103 \ 38:14$ $265:13, 19$ $20:23 \ 21:1, 18:19 \ 20:12$ $yours \ 36:14$ $4:14, 14, 15$ $2e11:9$ $20:23 \ 21:1, 22:14 \ 26:5$ $20:3$ $4:15, 16, 16$ $2rd \ 22:25$ $83:2 \ 4:3 \ 5:1 \ 22:1, 9 \ 23:1 \ 24:1 \ 25:1$ 0 $38:15 \ 40:22$ $4:12$ $34:8 \ 13:1, 5 \ 14:1$				609 1:24
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $				69c25:17
www 1: 25 $34:1,19,35:1$ $40:23$ x $13011016c 4:23$ $22771:22$ x $13011016c 4:23$ $22771:22$ years 19:23 $144:9,10,10$ $285:19,21$ years 19:23 $4:11,11,12$ $2b10:12$ youll $34:23$ $4:12,13,13$ $2e11:9$ youre $36:14$ $4:14,14,15$ $2g12:7$ z $4:15,16,16$ $2nd 22:25$ $36:1,16,37:1$ $34:8,13:1,5$ $20:3$ $36:1,16,37:1$ $34:8,13:1,5$ 0 $38:15,40:22$ $14:1$				
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $			-	
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	WWWI·23			7
$\begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$	X			7 4:23 5:8,17
Y 144:9,10,10 285:19,21 20:23 21:1, youll 34:23 4:11,11,12 2b10:12 22:14 26:5 youre 36:14 4:14,14,15 2g12:7 2g12:7 4:15,16,16 4:17,17,18 2g12:25 8 20:3 36:1,16 37:1 34:8 13:1,5 22:1,9 23:1 0 38:15 40:22 14:1 8001:24				
years 19:23 youll 34:23 youre 36:14 $144.9,10,10$ $4:11,11,12$ $4:12,13,13$ $4:12,13,13$ $4:14,14,15$ $4:15,16,16$ $4:15,16,16$ $4:17,17,18$ $4:18,6:7$ $36:1,16,37:1$ $38:15,40:22$ $28.5\cdot19,21$ $2b 10:12$ $2b 10:12$ $2e 11:9$ $2g 12:7$ $2nd 22:25$ $22:14,26:5$ $7b 21:3$ zachary 5:5 $20:3$ $4:18,6:7$ $36:1,16,37:1$ $38:15,40:22$ $34:8,13:1,5$ $14:1$ $22.11,9,23:1$ $22:1,9,23:1$ $24:1,25:1$ $8001:24$	Y		-	20:23 21:1,7
youll $34:23$ youre $36:14$ $4:11,11,12$ $4:12,13,13$ $4:14,14,15$ $4:15,16,16$ $4:15,16,16$ $4:17,17,18$ $4:18 6:7$ $36:1,16 37:1$ $38:15 40:22$ $2b 10:12$ $2e 11:9$ $2g 12:7$ $2nd 22:25$ $7b 21:3$ Z 20:3 $4:14,14,15$ $4:15,16,16$ $34:8 13:1,5$ $14:1$ $2g 12:7$ $2nd 22:25$ 8 $3:2 4:3 5:1$ $22:1,9 23:1$ $24:1 25:1$ $800 1:24$	vears 19:23		•	
$\begin{array}{c c} \mathbf{y} \mathbf{o} \mathbf{u} \mathbf{r} \mathbf{s} \mathbf{i} \mathbf{s} \mathbf{i} \mathbf{s} \mathbf{s} \mathbf{i} \mathbf{s} \mathbf{s} \mathbf{s} \mathbf{s} \mathbf{s} \mathbf{s} \mathbf{s} s$				
$\begin{array}{c c} \hline \mathbf{z} \\ \hline \mathbf{z} \\ \hline \mathbf{zachary} 5:5 \\ 20:3 \\ \hline 0 \\ \hline 0 \\ \end{array} \begin{array}{c} 1011,11,13 \\ 4:15,16,16 \\ 4:15,16,16 \\ 4:17,17,18 \\ 4:18 \ 6:7 \\ 36:1,16 \ 37:1 \\ 38:15 \ 40:22 \\ \hline \mathbf{14:1} $	-			
Z 4:17,17,18 3:2 4:3 5:1 zachary 5:5 4:18 6:7 3 20:3 36:1,16 37:1 34:8 13:1,5 0 34:18 13:1,5 14:1			-	8
zachary 5:5 4:17,17,18 20:3 4:18 6:7 36:1,16 37:1 34:8 13:1,5 38:15 40:22 14:1	Z		2na 22:25	8 3:2 4:3 5:13
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$			<u></u>	
$\begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$	-			
0 38:15 40:22 14.1				
	0			
		140003cr 5:21	301:14 4:2	9

Guy J. Renzi & Associates (609) 989-9199 www.renziassociates.com

9 1:9 4:2,3,5 4:6,6,7 5:2 5:19 6:2 26:1,24 27:1 38:15 9899199 1:24		